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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Members of BILPOWER LIMITED  will be 
held at 1st Floor, Landmark Building, Mith Chowky, Link Road, Malad –  West, Mumbai –  400 064 on Monday, 
30th September, 2019 at 12.00 P.M. to transact, with or without modication(s), as  may be permissible, the 
following business: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:  

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended 31st  
March, 2019 including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st  March, 2019  and the Statement of Prot & Loss 
Account  and Statement of Cash Flow, for the year ended as on that date together with the reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Company for the nancial year ended March 31, 2019 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.  

2. To appoint Mr. Sureshkumar Anandilal Choudhary (DIN: 00494510) as Director of the Company, who 
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  

NOTES: 

a. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy/ proxies to 
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy/ proxies need not be a member of the company. The 
instrument appointing a proxy/ proxies should, however, be deposited at the registered ofce of the Company 

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.  
b. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding Fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more 

than 10% of the total share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be 
appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, 
then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  

c. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send 
to the Company, a certied copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on 
their behalf at the AGM. 

d. The Company has notied closure of register of members and transfer books from Thursday, September 26, 
2019 to Monday, September 30, 2019 (both days inclusive). 

e. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available to the shareholders 
in respect of the Shares held by them. Nomination Forms can be obtained from the registrar and share transfer 
agents of the Company. 

f. All the physical shareholders of the Company are requested to dematerialize their shares. It is hereby 
informed that pursuant to the amendment to Regulation 40 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 vide Gazette notication dated June 
8, 2018 has mandated that transfer of securities would be carried out in dematerialized form only. In order to 
comply with the above regulation the shareholders of the Company, who are holding their shares in physical 
mode are requested to dematerialize their shares. 

g. Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank 
details, NECS, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address/ name, PAN details, etc. to their 

Depository Participant only and not to the Company’s Registrars and Transfer  Agents. Changes intimated to 
the Depository Participant will then be automatically reected in the Company’s records which will help the 
Company and its Registrars and Transfer Agents to provide efcient and better service to the Members. In case 
of Members holding shares in physical form, such information is required to be provided to the Company’s 
Registrars and Transfer Agents. 

h. The Register of Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained, under section 170 
of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection at the Registered Ofce of the Company on all 
working days except Saturdays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of the 30thAnnual General 
Meeting. 

i. Non – Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Company’s registrar and share transfer agents 

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited immediately of –  
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1. The change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.  

2. The particulars of the bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account 
number and address of the bank with -pin code number, if not furnished earlier.  

j. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, the Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to 
register the same with Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents/Depositories. In other cases, an Abridged 

Annual Report is being sent to the Members. The Members who are desirous of receiving the full Annual Report 
may write to the Company’s Registrar for a copy of the same.  

k. As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. 
Members are, therefore, requested to bring their respective copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting and afx 
their signature at the place provided on the attendance slip annexed to the Proxy form and hand over the slip 

at the entrance to the place of the Meeting.  

l. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2018-19 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members 
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for 
a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are 
being sent by the permitted mode. 

m. Members wishing to claim dividends, which had remained unpaid, are requested to contact the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agents/Company. Members are requested to note that the amount of dividend which remains 
unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the date of such transfer will be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund as per Companies Act 2013. Kindly note that once the amount is transferred to the IEPF, 
no claims shall lie against the Company. 

n. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has provided their Members facility to exercise their votes by 
electronic through the electronic (e-voting) service facilitated by the National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL). The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the Members 
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the 
meeting through ballot paper. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may 
also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  

o. The remote e-voting period commences on 27th September, 2019  (09:00 am IST) and ends on 29th  September, 2019  
(5:00 pm IST). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e.23rd September, 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast 
by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently  

p. Instructions for Members for e-voting are as under: 
A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with 

the Company/ Depository Participants(s)] : 
(i) Open email and open PDF le viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 

password. The said PDF le contains your user ID and password/ PIN for remote e-voting. 
Please note that the password is an initial password.  If you are already registered with NSDL 

for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password.  
(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  
(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login 
(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/ PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.  

NOTE: Shareholders who forgot the User Details/Password can use “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.  
In case Shareholders are holding shares in demat mode, USER-ID is the combination of 
(DPID+ClientID). 
In case Shareholders are holding shares in physical  mode, USER-ID is the combination of (Even 
No+Folio No). 

(v) After successful login, you can change the password with new password of your choice.  
(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.  
(vii) Select “EVEN” of “BILPOWER LIMITED”. 
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(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 
(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Conrm” 

when prompted. 
(x) Upon conrmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 
(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to csbbansal@gmail.com with a copy 
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in 

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are 
not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] : 
(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM :  

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number)/USER ID/PASSWORD/PIN 
(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote. 

q. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-
voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 
toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

r. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user prole details of the folio which may be 

used for sending future communication(s). 
s. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date of 23rdSeptember, 2019. 
t. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of 

the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2019 may obtain the login ID and 

password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/ RTA. 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 
u. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but 

shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. 
v. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of benecial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-

voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 
w. M/s. Bhuwnesh Bansal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS-6526 & COP-

9089), has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to 
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

x. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling 
Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote 
e-voting facility. 

y. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will rst count the votes cast at 
the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two 

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion 
of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result 
of the voting forthwith. 

z. The Results declared and along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the 

Company www.bilpower.comon the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to BSE 
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.  
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Details of Director seeking appointment and re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting Pursuant to SEBI 
Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards – 2 on General Meetings 
 

 
*Chairmanship/membership of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders’ Grievance Relationship Committee has been considered. 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors, 
For Bilpower Limited  
 
 
Sd/- 
Sureshkumar  Anandilal Choudhary 
Wholetime Director 
(DIN: 00494510) 
Mumbai, 03rd September,2019 
 
Registered Ofce:    
B-11, Viral Shopping Center, Mantriwadi, Sainath Road,  
Malad (West), Mumbai - 400 064 
Tel.: +91 22 28670603/04, Website:  www.bilpower.com,  
E-mail: investors@bilpower.com 
CIN No. L51420MH1989PLC053772 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of Director Mr. Sureshkumar Anandilal Choudhary 

Date of Birth 28/01/1958 

Date of appointment  28/09/2006 

Qualication B.Com 

List of Directorship held in other Companies Choudhary Global Limited 
Bil Energy Systems Limited 

*Chairman/ Member of the 

Committees of the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 

Nil 

*Chairman/ Member of the committees of Directors of other 
Company. 

 
Member – 3 

No of Shares held - 

Relationship with existing Directors of the Company Not related 
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The Route Map for the venue of AGM is given below.  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

 

Dear Members, 

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting Thirtieth  Annual Report and the Company’s Audited 
Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.  

 
1. Financial summary or highlights/ Performance of the Company: The nancial performance of the Company for 
the Year ended 31st March, 2019 is as summarized below:   (Rs. in Lacs)  

 
Particulars 

Standalone  Consolidated  

2018-19  2017-18  2018-19  2017-18  

Gross Turnover & Other Income 147.10  1629.18  315.78  1629.18  

Prot/ (Loss) before Exceptional Item, Interest, Depreciation & 
Taxation 

132.52  (79.32)  216.82  373.16  

Less- Exceptional Item (Provision for Doubtful Debts) -  -   -  -  

Prot / (Loss) before Interest, Depreciatio n & Taxation 132.52  (79.32)  216.82  373.16  

Less – Interest  29.05  29.38  29.05  29.38  

Prot / (Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation 103.47  (108.70)  187.77  343.78  

Less – Depreciation 23.42  27.37  23.42  27.37  

Prot / (Loss) before tax  80.05  (136.07)  164.35  316.41  

Less– Provision for Taxation Income Tax earlier year -  8.46  -  8.46  

Share in Net prot/loss of Associate  -  -  -  -  

Net Prot / (Loss) for the year  80.05  (144.53)  164.35  307.95  

Add – Surplus brought forward from previous Year (18618.42)  (18473.90)  (19055.28)  (19363.
18)  

Add- Retain Value of Assets -  -  -  -  

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (13494.75)  (13574.81)  (18890.93)  (19055.
23)  

1. Performance Review: For the year 2018-19, the Turnover of the Company has stood at Rs. 147.10  Lakhs and Net 
Prot of Rs. 80.05 Lakhs.    

2. Extract of Annual Return: Extract of Annual Return in the Form No. MGT –  9 isprovided under sub-section (3)of 
Section 92 is appended to this report as Annexure1. 

3. Directors’ Responsibility Statement: The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-

section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that:  
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 
b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the nancial year and of the prot and loss of the company for that period;  
c) the directors had taken proper and sufcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and  

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

4. Auditors’ Report: 
 As regards Auditor’s remarks in the Audit report, comments of the Board of Directors are as under:  
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a) Auditor Remark: 

 The Company has sent letters to customers in respect of trade receivables for conrming balances as at March 31, 

2019, but in most of the cases the customers have not sent written conrmation conrming the balance 

outstanding as at March 31, 2019. In the absence of conrmation, any provision to be made for adverse variation 

in the carrying amounts of trade receivable is not quantied.  

Boards Comments on the same: The Board considers all outstanding balance of customers as on 31st  March, 2019  as good 

and recoverable except those considered doubtful and provided for during the nancial year 2018-19.  

b) Auditor Remark: 
 The Company has sent balance conrmation letters to parties who are not covered in the register maintained 

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, but in most of the cases the company have not received written 

conrmation conrming the balance outstanding as at March 31, 2019. Further in respect of loans granted, 

repayment of the principal amount was not as stipulated and payment of interest has also not been regular.  

Boards Comments on the same: The Company has received balance conrmation from some of the Companies and is 

vigorously following up with the rest of the borrowers. Company expects to receive balance conrmation from all the 

Companies to whomsoever advances have been given. Efforts are made to regularize arrears and recovery against overdue 

principal and interest. 

c) Auditor Remark: 
The lender Bank of Bil Energy Systems Limited has pursuant to certain corporate guarantees given by the 

Company demanded from the Company their dues from Bil Energy Systems Limited amounting to Rs. 89.84  

Crores. No provision has been made in the accounts for the probable loss that may arise on account of above 

demand of Rs. 89.84 crores. 

Boards Comments on the same: Bil Energy Systems Limited, the Borrower in whose favour the Company has given 

Corporate Guarantee to State Bank of India, has Informed the Company that they are in negotiation with the Lender Bank 

for settlement / Re-schedulement of dues and Hence no provision has been made in the account.  

d) Auditor Remark: 
The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to Rs. 4290.94 Lacs (on 

above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019. The company has also not made any provision for penal interest 

claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by Rs. 4290.94 Lacs& 

current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by Rs. 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest 

cannot be quantied as the details have not been received from the bank. Also for the nancial year 2013-14 

& 2014-15 & 2015-16 & 2016-17 the company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India 

accumulating to Rs. 15171.88 Lacs and a result the accumulated losses in the Balance Sheet are understated 

by Rs. 19462.82 LacsUpto 31st March, 2019. 

Boards Comments on the same: Based on the Legal advice received by the Company, it has been decided not to provide 

any interest on liability of State Bank of India. 

e) Auditor Remark: The Company has not conducted periodic physical verication of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. In respect of traded stock at Mumbai Head Ofce, the details of nished goods stock storage location 

not available for our verication. 
Board Comments on the same: Management had properly observed the inventory at regular intervals.  

6. Loan and Investment by Company: Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.  

7. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: The particulars of every contract or arrangements 
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto is given in Form No. AOC-2 as 
Annexure 2. 

8. Reserves: In the nancial year 2018-19 reserve maintained with the Company is Rs. (13494.75) Lakhs while in 

year 2017-18 reserve /(Accumulated Losses) 

 

was Rs. (13574.80) Lakhs, due to Prot for the year 2018-19 
of Rs. 80.05 Lakhs.  
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9. Dividend: Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the nancial year 18-19.  
10. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the nancial p osition of the company which have 

occurred between the end of the nancial year of the company to which the nancial statements relate and 
the date of the report: No such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the nancial year of the 
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report.  

11. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange  earnings and outgo: The details of 
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:  
A. Conservation of energy: 

i. the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL;  
ii. the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: NIL;  

iii. the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL.  
B. Technology absorption: 

i. the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL;  
ii. the benets derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution: NIL; 

iii. in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 
the nancial year)- 
a) the details of technology imported: NIL; 
b) the year of import: NIL; 
c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NIL;  

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: NIL; and  
e) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL.  

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inows during the 
year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outows: Inow: Nil and Outflow: 
Rs. Nil. 

12. Risk management policy: Our Company maintains conducive work environment and provides adequate 
motivation to perform. However senior management team members or key personnel may choose to leave the 
organization in which case operations of our Company may be affected. However in such eventuality we will 
promptly ll the vacancy through either fresh recruitment or internal promotion.  

13. Change in the nature of business, if any: No 
14. Directors: 

A. Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:  
During the year, no changes has been made in the composition of the Board of Directors. However, Ms.  
Heena Bedi has ceased to be the Company Secretary& Compliance Ofcer of the Company w.e.f 14 th  
February, 2019. 

B. Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re-appointment, if any:    
A declaration by an Independent Director that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed by the Independent Director to the 
Company. 

C. Formal Annual Evaluation:  
The Board has formulated a code of conduct policy for formal annual evaluation purpose which has been 
made by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors.  

15. Committee of the Board: 
The Company has constituted an Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. A detailed note on the Board  and its Committees 
are provided under the Corporate Governance section of this Annual Report. The Composition of the 
committees, as per the applicable provisions of the Acts and Rules, are as follows;  
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18. Disclosure under the sexual harassment of women: Your Company is committed to provide and promote safe 

and healthy environment to all its employees without any discrimination. During the year under review, there 
was no case led pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Red  
ressal) Act, 2013 

19. Managerial Remuneration: 
A. As per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 

salary is given to CS Heena Bedi and CFO Ravindra Jankar.  
 

B. There is no employee covered pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
C. There is no director who is in receipt of any commission from the company and who is a Managing Director 

or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any remuneration or commission from any Holding 
Company or Subsidiary Company of such Company subject to its disclosure by the Company in the Board’s 
Report. 

D. There is no such events occurred which require disclosure  in the Board of Director’s report under the 
heading  “Corporate Governance”, relating to the nancial statement:  

· all elements of remuneration package such as salary, benets, bonuses, stock options, pension, etc., of 

all the directors; 

· details of xed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria;  

· service contracts, notice period, severance fees; 

· stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period 

over which accrued and over which exercisable.  
20. Details of Subsidiary/ JV/ Associate Companies: The Company has an Associate Company  during the year. 

Pursuant  to  provisions  of  section  129(3)  of  the  Act,  a  statement  containing  salient  features  of  the  nancial  
statements of the Company’s Associate in Form AOC-1 is attached as Annexure 3.  

21. Deposits: 
The Company has not accepted or invited any deposits during the nancial year 2018-2019.  

22. Details of signicant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company’s operations in future: Nil 

23. Auditors: 
M/s. Dalal& Kala Associates, Chartered Accountant (rm registration number 102017W), who has been 
appointed as Statutory Auditor by the Company for periods 5 years from the nancial year 2017-18 to 2021-
22 at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses etc., as may be 

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and the Auditors.  
Vide notication dated May 7, 2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the requirement of seeking 
ratication of appointment of Statutory Auditors by Members at each AGM has been done away with. 
Accordingly, no such item has been considered in notice of the 30th  AGM.  

Name of the Committee  Composition of the Committee  

Audit Committee 
 

Mr. Lalit Agarwal (Chairman)  
Mr. Suresh More (Member)  
Ms. Kiren Shrivastav (Member)  

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Suresh More  (Chairman)  
Mr. Lalit Agarwal(Member)  
Ms. Kiren Shrivastav (Member)  

Stakeholders Relationship Committee Ms. Kiren Shrivastav (Chairman)  
Mr. Suresh More (Member)  
Mr. Lalit Agarwal (Member)  
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16. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors: During the year, the Board of Directors have met 6  times.  
17. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees:  

The Whistle blower policy of the Company was formulated and policy is available on the Company’s website 
i.e. www.bilpower.com 
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respect of internal nancial control and their adequancy are included in Management Discussion and Analysis, 
which forms part of this report. 

26. Share Capital: 
There was no change in the Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company during the year.  

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/-  (Rupees Thirty Crores only) divided into 
3,00,00,000 (Three Crores ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each.  
The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 21,00,16,000/-  (Rupees Twenty-one Crores Sixteen 
Thousand only) divided into 2,10,01,600 (Two Crore Ten Lac One Thousand and Six Hundred) Equity Shares 
of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each. 

27. Secretarial Audit Report:  A Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. BhuwneshBansal& Associates, a Company 
Secretary in Practice shall be annexed with the reportasAnnexure 4.  

28. Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report: 
A detailed review of the operations, performance and future outlook of the Company and its businesses is given 
in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Report given in Annexure 5.  

29. Corporate Governance: 

 We adhere to the principal of Corporate Governance mandated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) and have implemented all the prescribed stipulations. As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a detailed report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Report. 
The Auditors’ Certicate on compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company is attached 
with the Corporate Governance Report as Annexure 6. 
Acknowledgement: 

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co–operation received from 

the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Members during the year 
under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed 
services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.  

 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For BilpowerLimited 

  
 

Sd/- 
LalitLaxiramAgarwal   
DIN: 06427436   
Chairman         Mumbai, 27th  May, 2019  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

24. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year: The Company has only one manufacturing unit 

located at Baroda. 
25. Details in respect of adequacy of internal nancial controls with reference to the Financial Statements: The 

Company has laid down internal nancial control with reference to the nancial statement. The details in the 



 

as on the nancial year ended on 31/03/2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014]

 
 

  

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1

 

CIN 

 

L51420MH1989PLC053772

 

2

 

Registration Date

 

05/10/1989

 

3

 

Name of the Company

 

Bilpower Limited

 

4

 

Category/ Sub-Category of the Company

 

Company Limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government Company

 

5

 
Address of the Registered ofce and contact 
details
 B-11, Viral Shopping Center, MantriwadiSainath Road,

 
Malad (West), 

Mumbai-
 

400064, Maharashtra
 

6
 

Whether listed company
 

Yes
 

7
 

Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

 M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, 
 

Address-
 

C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
 

Vikhroli  –
 
West, Mumbai -

 
400083

 

Phone –
 

022 49186000
 
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: All the business activities contributing 10% or 
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

 

Sr No
 

Name and Des. of main products/ services
 

NIC Code of the Product/ service
 

% to total turnover of the company
 

1 Iron and Steel 2410 100.00  

  

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:  

Sr. No. Name & Address of The  
Company 

CIN/ GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate  

% of Shares 
Held  

Applicable Section  

1 Tarapur Transformers Limited L99999MH1988PLC047303  Associates  43.16  2(6)  

 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)  
a. Category-wise Share Holding: 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 31st
 

March, 2019  

% Change  
During the 
year  

Demat
 

Physical
 

Total
 

% of Total 
Shares

 

Demat
 

Physical
 

Total
 

% of 
Total 
Shares

 

 

A. Promoters
          

(1) Indian
          a) Individual/ HUF

 
3488018

 
0
 

3488018
 

16.61
 

3488018
 

0
 

3488018
 
16.61

 
0

 b) Central Govt
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 c) State Govt (s)

 
0

 
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 d) Bodies Corp.

 
100
 

0
 

100
 

0
 

100
 

0
 

100
 

0
 

0
 e) Banks / FI

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 f) Any Other….

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 Sub-total (A) (1):

 

3488118

 

0

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

3488118

 

0

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

0

 (2) Foreign

              a) NRIs -

 

Individuals

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 b) Other –Individuals

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 c) Bodies Corp.

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 d) Banks / FI

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
e) Any Other….

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 
Sub-total (A) (2):

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

Annexure 1 
Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
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Total shareholding of Promoter 
(A) = (A)(1)+ (A)(2)

 

3488118

 

0

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

3488118

 

0

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

0

 

B. Public Shareholding

             

1. Institutions

              

a) Mutual Funds

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

b) Banks/ FI

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

c) Central Govt

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

d) State Govt(s)

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

e) Venture Capital Funds

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

f) Insurance Companies

 

586340

 

0

 

586340

 

2.79

 

586340

 

0

 

586340

 

2.79

 

0

 

g) FIIs

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

h) Foreign Ven. Cap Funds

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

i) Others (specify)

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

Sub-total (B)(1):

 

586340

 

0

 

586340 

 

2.79

 

586340

 

0

 

586340 

 

2.79

 

0

 

2. Non-Institutions

              

a) Bodies Corp.

              

i) Indian

 

803759

 

1200

 

804959

 

3.83

 

660150

 

1200

 

661350

 

3.15

 

-0.68

 

ii) Overseas

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

b) Individuals
              

i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
uptoRs. 1lacs
 

6358495
 

67775
 

6426270
 

30.60
 

6424938
 

67575
 

6492513
 

30.91
 

0.31
 

ii) Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share capital 
>Rs 1lacs

 

7440032
 

18000
 

7458032
 

35.51
 

7667269
 

18000
 

7685269
 

36.59
 

1.08
 

c) Others (specify) 2237357 524 2237881 10.66 2087486 524  2088010  9.94  -0.7137  

Sub-total (B)(2): 16839643 87499 16927142 84.80 16839843 87299  16909142  84.80  0  

Total Public Shareholding (B)= 
(B) (1) + (B)(2) 

17425983 87499 17513482 87.74 17426183 87299  17513482  87.74  0  

C. Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  

Grand Total (A+B+C) 20914101 87499 21001600 100.00 20914301 87299  21001600  100.00  0.00  
b. Shareholding of Promoters: 

Sr 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name  

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 31st
 

March, 2019  

% of 
change in 
shareholdi
ng during 
the year

 

No. of 
Shares
 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company

 

% of 
shares 
pledged/ 
Encumber
ed to total 

shares 
 

No. of 
Shares

 

% of total 
shares

 
of 

the 
 Company

 

% of shares 
pledged/ 
Encumbered 
to total 
shares 

 

1

 
N K Choudhary (HUF)

 
1115624

 
5.31

 
4.76

 
1115624

 
5.31

 
4.76

 
0.00

 2

 

NirmaladeviChoudhary

 

40000

 

0.19

 

0.00

 

40000

 

0.19

 

0.00

 

0.00

 3

 

RajendrakumarAnandilalChoudhary

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 4

 

RajendrakumarChoudhary (HUF)

 

2200000

 

10.48

 

10.48

 

2200000

 

10.48

 

10.48

 

0.00

 5

 

Suresh kumarChoudhary (HUF)

 

94294

 

0.45

 

0.00

 

94294

 

0.45

 

0.00

 

0.00

 6

 

VarshadeviChoudhary

 

37800

 

0.18

 

0.00

 

37800

 

0.18

 

0.00

 

0.00

 7

 

Choudhary Global Ltd.

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 
8

 

Harsh Choudhary

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 
9

 

PrabhadeviChoudhary

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

100

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

 

Total

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

15.24

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

15.24

 

0.00
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c.

 

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change):

 

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

 

No. of 
shares

 
% of total 
shares of the 
company

 No. of 
shares

 
% of total 
shares of the 
company

 

At the beginning of the year

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease(e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc)

 

 

No Transaction During the Year

 

At the end of the year

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

3488118

 

16.61

 

d.

 

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

 

Names of the Top Ten Shareholders

 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

 Shareholding at the end of the 31st

 

March, 2019

 

No. of shares

 
% of total 
shares of the 
company

 

No. of shares

 
% of total shares of the 
company

 

Manish RameshbhaiVyas
             

799967
 

3.81
             

799967
                         

3.81
  

General Insurance Corporation of India
 

586340
 

2.79
 

586340
 

2.79
 

Anoop Jain (HUF)
 

453486
 

2.16
 

453486
 

2.16
 

RadhaKishanPhulwani
 

480945
 

2.29
 

480945
 

2.29
 

Jain Ashok Jasraj (HUF) 384760  1.83  384760  1.83  

RohitKhullar 337000  1.60  337000  1.60  

MohitKhullar 337000  1.60  337000  1.60  

Arcadia Share And Stock Brokers Pvt. Ltd 332132  1.58  330832  1.58  

AnjuKantilal Jain 300000  1.43  300000  1.43  
SushilNarendra Shah  353242  1.68  353242  1.68  
Note: The Change in the Shareholding of the above shareholders was due to buying / selling of shares by them on various 
dates.The Company has not allotted any shares, issued bonus/sweat equity shares during the year.  

 
e.

 
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year
 No. of 

shares
 

% of total 
shares of the 
company

 

No. of 
shares

 

% of total shares 
of the company

 
At the beginning of the year

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ 

transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc)

 

No Transaction During the Year

 

At the End of the year

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 V. INDEBTEDNESS:

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

 

 

Secured Loans excluding 
deposits

 

Unsecured 
Loans

 

Deposits

 

Total 
Indebtedness

 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the nancial 
year

 

    

i) Principal Amount

 

18005.56

 

0

 

0

 

18005.56
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ii) Interest due but not paid 685.17
0 0

685.17

iii) Interest accrued but not due

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

Total (i+ii+iii)

 

18690.73

 

0

 

0

 

18690.73

 

Change in Indebtedness during the nancial 
year

   

  

  

* Addition

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

* Reduction

 

-418.58

 

0

 

0

 

-418.58

 

Net Change

 

-418.58

 

0

 

0

 

-418.58

 

Indebtedness at the end of the nancial year

   
  

  

i) Principal Amount

 

17586.98

 
0

 

0

 

17586.98

 

ii) Interest due but not paid

 

685.17

 
0

 

0

 

685.17

 

iii) Interest accrued but not due
 

0
  

0

 
0

 

0
  

Total (i+ii+iii)
 

18272.15
 0

 
0

 

18272.15
 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
 

A.
 

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:                 
 

(Amt. In Rs. Per annum)
 

Sr no Particulars of Remuneration Name of 
MD/WTD/Manager  

Total Amount  

1 Gross salary -  -  

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

-  -  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -  -  
(c) Prots in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961  -  -  

2
 

Stock Option
 

-
 

-
 

3
 

Sweat Equity
 

-
 

-
 

4
 

Commission 
 -as % of prot
 -

  
others, specify…

  

-
 

-
 

5

 
Others, please specify

  
-

 
-

 

  

Total (A)

  

-

 

-

 

  

Ceiling as per the Act

   

-

 

-

 B.

 

Remuneration to other directors:

 Sr no

 

Particulars of Remuneration

 

Name of Directors

 

Total Amount

 
1

 

Independent Directors

 

-

 

-

 
Fee for attending board committee meetings

 
Commission

 
Others, please specify

 

-

 

-

 

Total (1)

 

-

 

-

 

2

 

Other Non-Executive Directors

 

-

 

-

 

 

Fee for attending board committee meetings

 

Commission 

 

Others, please specify

 

-

 

-

 

 

Total (2)

 

-

 

-

 

 

Total (B)=(1+2)

 

-

 

-

 

 

Total Managerial Remuneration

 

-

 

-
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Overall Ceiling as per the Act - -s

 

C.

 

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD:   (Amt. In Rs. Per 
annum)

 

Sr no

 

Particulars of Remuneration

 

Key Managerial Personnel

 

Total

 

CEO

 

CS 
HeenaBe
di

 
CFO

 

RavindraJ
ankar

1

 

Gross salary

    

-

 

125571

 

231151

 

356722

 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

 

(c) Prots in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

 
-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

2

 

Stock Option

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

3

 

Sweat Equity

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

4

 

Commission

 

-

  

as % of prot

 

Others, specify…

 
-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

5
 

Others, please specify (Professional fee)
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

 
Total

 
-

 
125571

 
231151

 
356722

 

  

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
 

Type
 

Section of the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief
 

Description 
Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ Compounding 
fees imposed  

Authority
 

[RD /  
NCLT/ COURT]  

Appeal made,
 

if any 
(give Details)

 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty - - - -  -  
Punishment - - - -  -  
Compounding - - - -  -  
B. DIRECTORS

 
Penalty
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-
 Punishment

 
-

 
-

 
-
 

-
 

-
 Compounding

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

 C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

  Penalty

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 Punishment

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 Compounding

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

 
On behalf of the Board of Directors

 
For Bilpower  Limited

 
  
 

Sd/-

 

LalitLaxiramAgarwal
DIN: 06427436
Chairman Mumbai, 27th May, 2019
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Annexure 2

 
Form No. AOC 2 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS DISCLOSURE

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 

referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction 
under third proviso thereto.

 

1.
    

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.
  

       
There is no such transactions which are not on arm’s length basis.

 

2.
    

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
 

  On behalf of the Board of Directors
 For Bilpower Limited

 
  Sd/-

 LalitLaxiramAgarwal
   DIN: 06427436

   Chairman
         

Mumbai, 27th

 
May, 2019

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Sr. No Particulars

a) Name (s) of the related party and  Nature of 
relationship

1) Rajendrakumar Choudhary- Relative of Director

2) Ravindra Jankar-Key Managerial Personnel

3)

 

Bil Energy Systems Limited-

 

Associate

4)

 

Tarapur Transformers Limited-

 

Associate

5)

 

TRC Power-

  

Proprietory concern of Relative of 

KMP

 

6)

 

Choudhary Stampings-

 

Proprietory concern of 

Relative of KMP

 

c) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction

 

1)

 

Payment of Rs. 1.80 Lacs made to 

RajendrakumarChoudhary

 

towards the services 

received from him.

 

2)

 

Remuneration paid to the CFO RavindraJankar of 

Rs. 2.31Lacs

 

3)

 

Loans & Advances received from Bil Energy 

Systems Ltd. Amounting of Rs. 1.02 Lacs

4)
 

Loans & Advances received from Tarapur 

Transformers Ltd. Amounting of Rs. 2.20 Lacs

5)
 

Loans & Advances given to Tarapur Transformers 

Limited of Rs. 16.50Lacs 

6) Loans & Advances given to Rajendrakumar

Choudhary of Rs. 3.49 Lacs 
7)

 
Trade advances received from TRC Power of Rs. 

5.04 Lacs
 8)

 
Loans & Advances given to Choudhary Stampings 

of Rs. 26.34 Lacs

 d) Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction

 

Yearly

 
e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 

or transaction including the value, if any

 

NA

 f) Justication for entering into such contracts 

or arrangements or transactions’

 

In the normal course of business

 g) Date of approval by the Board 30th May, 2018

h) Amount paid as advances, if any -

i) Date on which the special resolution was 
passed in general meeting as required under 

rst proviso to section 188

-



Annexure 3

 

FormAOC-1

 
 

(Pursuant to rst proviso to sub -section(3)

 

of section129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules,2014)

 
 

Statement containing salient features of the nancial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies 
or joint ventures

 
 

Part A-
 

Subsidiaries –
 

Not Applicable
 

Part B -
 

Associates and JointVentures
 

 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and 
JointVentures

 
           

(Rs. In Lacs)
 

Sr. No.
 

Name of Associates
 

Tarapur Transformers Limited
 

1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date  31/03/2019  

2 No. of Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the 
company on the year end  8416460  

4 Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture  1611.79  

5 Extent of Holding (inpercentage)  43.16  

6 Description of how there is signicant inuence  
Extent of equity shares holding in Associate 

exceeds 20%  

7 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated  NA  

8
 

Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 
BalanceSheet

 
1693.82

 

9
 

Prot or Loss for the year
 

73.49
 

10
 

i.  Considered in Consolidation
 

(354.33)
 

11
 

ii.  Not Considered in Consolidation
 

NA
 

 
  On behalf of the Board of Directors

 
      

For BilpowerLimited

 
 
 
 
 
      

Sd/-

    

Sd/-

   LalitAgarwal

   

Suresh More

 
      

Chairman                                     

 

Director

 
      

DIN: 06427436

    

DIN: 06873425

 
Mumbai, 27thMay, 2019
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Annexure 4
 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
 

FORM NO. MR –
 
3

 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST
 
MARCH, 2019

 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
 

(Appointment and Remuneration personnel Rule, 2014]
 

 

To,
 

The Members,
 

Bilpower Limited
 

B-11, Viral Shopping Center, 
 

Mantriwadi, Sainath Road, 
 

Malad –
 

West, Mumbai -
 

400064
 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by Bilpower Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/Statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verication of Bilpower Limited’s books, papers, minute books, form and returns led and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its ofcers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial year ended March 31, 2019, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-  processes and compliance 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.  

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, form and returns led and other records maintained by the 
Company for the nancial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of   

 
(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
(2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;  
(3) The Depository Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;  
(4) Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;  

 
(5) The following Regulation and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act 

1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
 

a.
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;
 

b.
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
 

c.
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
 d.

 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

 e.
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

 f.
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulation, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
 g.

 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of

 
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;  (Not 

applicable  to the Company during the Audit period)
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h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable  

to the Company during the Audit period)  

 

(6) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952  

(7) Factories Act, 1948 

(8) Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 

I have also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to listing 

agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited (NSE). 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.  

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with Proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarication on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of 
the minutes. 
I further report that the Company have not been complied the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013  in 
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security. 
I further report that the Company have not been complied the provisions of below mention Regulation of Listing 
Regulation. 

(i) Regulation 46 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 - The Website of the Company has not Updated as per 

Regulation 

(ii) Regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 – Shareholding pattern for quarter ended 31st  March, 2018 and 

quarter ended 30th June, 2018 have been led delayed by 138 days (submitted on 7th  September, 2018) and 44 days 

(submitted on 4th September, 2018) respectively with BSE Ltd. & NSE.  

(iii) Regulation 13(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 - Investor Complaints for quarter ended 30th  June, 2018 has 

been led delayed by 46 days with BSE Ltd. & NSE. 

(iv) Regulation 55A of SEBI circular CIR/CFD/CMD/12/2015 dated November 30, 2015 -  Reconsolidation of Share 

Capital Audit Report for quarter ended 31st March, 2018, quarter ended 30th  June, 2018 and quarter ended 30th  

September, 2018 have been led delayed by 132 days (submitted on 10th September, 2018), 34 days (submitted on 

03rd September, 2018) and 1 day (submitted on 31st October, 2018) respectively with BSE Ltd. & NSE.  
(v) Regulation 14 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 - Company has not paid Annual Listing Fee for FY 2017-18, 

FY 2018-19 and arrears of BSE Ltd. & NSE. 
(vi) Regulation 8 of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 -  Company has not paid Annual 

Custodian fees of NSDL for the FY 2018 – 19 
(vii) Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 - Company has submitted revised Corporate Governance 

Report on 5th November, 2018. Company has not paid ne of BSE Ltd.  

I further report that the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority carrying out Inquiry under 1st proviso to 
Section 206 read with 206(4) of Companies Act, 2013 – Calling for information or explanation on compliance of provisions 
of Section 205A/205C/124/125 Companies Act, 1956/2013. 
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I further report that the Company has been suspended from Exchanges & Benecial Owner (BO) account Freeze, in 
accordance with the SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/12/2015 dated November 30, 2015.  

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and  

guidelines. 
 

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i) Public/Right/ preferential issue of shares/ debentures/ sweat equity.  

(ii) Redemption/ buy-back of securities. 

(iii) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc. 

(iv) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 

Place: Mumbai           For  Bhuwnesh  Bansal  & Associates  

Date: 27th May, 2019 
 

 Sd/-  
     Bhuwnesh  Bansal  

Proprietor  

FCS No. –  6526  
CP No.–  9089  

 

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A  and forms an integral part 
of this report. 
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‘Annexure A’ 
To, 
The Members 
Bilpower Limited 
B-11, Viral Shopping Center,  

MantriwadiSainath Road,  
Malad - West  
Mumbai - 400064 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is responsibility of the Management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial record based on my audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verication was done on test basis 
to ensure that correct facts are reected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I 
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

3. I have not veried the correctness and appropriateness of nancial records and Books of Accounts of 

the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verication of procedure on 
test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efcacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

 
 
Place: Mumbai        For Bhuwnesh Bansal & Associates 
Date: 27th May, 2019 
 

Sd/- 
         BhuwneshBansal 

Proprietor 
FCS No. – 6526 

CP No.– 9089 
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Annexure 5  

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT  

 
BACKGROUND: 
Bilpower is a “Power Engineering Solutions Company” primarily into the manufacturing of Transformers Cores & 
Lamination using Cold Rolled Grain Oriented (CRGO) steel. Our strength is sourcing CRGO in all grades. We guarantee 
the quality and losses for the transformers as required by our customers. We can process laminations utilizing the 

complete width of CRGO i.e. upto 1000 mm.  
INDUSTRY SCENARIO: 
Global energy demand is set to grow by 48% by 2040. In total, some 7200 gigawatts (GW) of capacity needs to be built 
to keep pace with increasing electricity demand while also replacing existing power plants due to retire by 2040 (around 

40% of the current eet). Globally, cumulative investment of USD 16.4 trillion is required from year 2014-2035 which 
comes to an average of USD 740 billion per year. 
India has the fth largest power generation capacity in the world. The country ranks third globally in terms of electricity 
production. In May 2018, India ranked 4th in the Asia Pacic region out of 25 nations on an index that measures their 
overall power. Electricity production in India reached 1,201.543 Billion  Units (BU) during FY18.  

India has surplus power generation capacity but lacks adequate infrastructure for supplying electricity to all needy 
people. In order to address the lack of adequate electricity supply to all the people in the country by March 2019, 
the Government of India launched a scheme called "Power for All" This scheme will ensure continuous and 
uninterrupted electricity supply to all households, industries and commercial establishments by creating and 
improving necessary infrastructure. It's a joint collaboration of the  Government of India  with  states  to share funding 

and create overall economic growth. 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organisation (CSO) 
and International Monetary Fund (IMF). The factors driving this strong growth, despite the after-effects of 

demonetisation are: i) Reduction in banks’ lending rates following a surge in cash deposits, which should aid a pick-up 
in discretionary consumer spending and investment demands of households, as well as investments by nancially 
healthy corporates. ii) Strengthening external demand will play a more decisive role in supporting the domestic 
economy through the export sector. 
On the other hand, some risks to the growth and ination trajectory also persist, such as: i) Risk of scal slippage, 

accentuated by a spreading phenomenon of farm loan waivers. ii) Global political and nancial risks materialising into 
imported ination  
OPERATING RESULTS OF THE COMPANY: 
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Indian Accounting Standards (AS) notied by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended under section 133 of 
the Act. 
The salient features of the Company’s performance are:  

· Total Sales of Rs 147.10Lacs. 

· Net Prot of Rs. 80.05 Lacs. 
As on 31st March, 2019,Bilpower Limited considers itself poised to cater to increased demand in the power sector with 

a growth in the bottom line also. 
OUTLOOK FOR THE COMPANY: 
The management is hopeful that the Company’s business plan for the coming year would yield good results and the 
Company is hopeful of increased business activity coupled with better market demand of its products.  
INTERNAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY: 
In the Company, the Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that internal nancial controls have been laid down 
in the Company and that such controls are adequate and are functioning effectively. Bilpower Limited has policies, 
procedures, control frameworks and management systems in place that map into the denition of Internal Financial 

Controls as detailed in the Companies Act, 2013. These have been established at the entity  and process levels and are 
designed to ensure compliance to internal control requirements, regulatory compliance and appropriate recording of 
nancial and operational information.  
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Internal Financial Controls that encompass the policies, processes and monitoring systems for assessing and mitigating 
operational, nancial and compliance risks and controls over related party transactions, substantially exist. The senior 
management reviews and certies the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism over nancial reporting, 
adherence to the code of conduct and Company’s policies for which they are responsible and also the compliance to 
established procedures relating to nancial or commercial transactions, where they have a personal interest or potential 

conict of interest, if any. 
HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 Your Company strongly believes that employees are central to the Company’s transformation agenda and that it is 
important to build capabilities of employees to handle both current and future needs. During the year, the Company 

continued to work on identifying the needs of employees across all categories and level. The Company has built a strong 
team of qualied and competent professionals to meet the emerging business challenges and market competition.  
RISK AND CONCERNS: 
The Company has to mainly depend on the foreign suppliers for import of Electrical Steel. Any delay in procurement 
of the same would impact the nancials of the Company. Further, uctuations in the prices of Electrical Steel would 
also have an impact on the bottom line of the Company.  
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis report, describing the Company’s objectives, projections and 
estimates, are forward-looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable security laws and 
regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions, 
Government policies and other incidental/related factors. 

 
On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Bilpower Limited 

  
Sd/- 
Lalit Laxiram Agarwal 
DIN: 06427436   
Chairman         Mumbai, 27th  May, 2019  
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Annexure-6 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
The Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices, compliance of law and adherence 
to ethical standards to achieve Company’s objective of maximizing stakeholders’ value and discharge of social 
responsibility. The Corporate Governance structure in the Company assigns responsibilities and entrusts 
authority among different participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, the Senior Management, 

Employees etc. 
The Company has adopted the requirements of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the disclosure requirements of which are given below: 
MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance: 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to observe the highest level of ethics in all its 
dealings, to ensure the efcient conduct of the affairs of the Company to achieve its goal of maximizing 
value for all its stakeholders. 

2. Board of Directors (Board): 

a) Board Composition: 

The Board of the Company should consist of optimum combination of Executive, Non Executive 
– Independent Directors, which should be in conformity with the requirement of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.   
The present strength of the Board is Four (4) Directors, comprising of One Promoter Directors and 
three Independent Directors. The Board Members possess the skills, expertise & experience 
necessary to guide the Company.  

Name of Director Category of Directorship Designation 

Mr. SureshkumarAnandilalChoudhary Promoter – Executive Whole Time 
Director 

Mr. LalitLaxiramAgarwal Independent -Non Executive Director 

Ms. KirenShrivastav Independent – Non 
Executive 

 Director 

Mr. Suresh Sakharam More Independent – Non 
Executive 

 Director 

b) Board Meetings and attendance of Directors: 

During the nancial year ended on 31st March, 2019, Six (6) Board Meetings were held on the 
following dates: 30th May, 2018; 14th August, 2018; 18th September, 2018; 14th November, 2018;2nd 
January, 2019 and 14th February, 2019, Agenda papers containing all necessary information / 
documents are made available to the Board in advance to enable the Board members to discharge 

their responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions. Where it is not practicable to attach 
or send the relevant information as part of Agenda Papers, the same are tabled at the meeting or / 
and the presentations are made by the concerned managers to the Board. Considerable time is spent 
by the Directors on discussions and deliberations at the Board Meetings. 
The attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year and attendance at the last Annual 

General Meeting, number of directorships in other Public Limited companies and membership/ 
chairmanship in committees across various companies of which the Director is a Member / 
Chairman are given below: 
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Name of Directors

 

No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
Attended

 

Attendance 
at last 
AGM held 
on 29th

 

September, 
2018

 

Directorship held in other 
Companies (Excluding Private 
Companies and Companies under 
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 
2013.)

 
 

Committee 
Memberships / 
Chairmanships 
(including this 
Company)

 

Memb
ership

 Chairm
anship

 
 

Mr. 
SureshkumarAnan

dilalChoudhary
 

6
 

Absent
 

-
 

Bil Energy Systems Ltd.
 

-
 

Choudhary Global Ltd.
 3

 
0

 

Mr. 
LalitLaxiramAgarw
al

 

6
 

Present
 

-
 

Tarapur Transformers Ltd.
 

-
 

Bil Energy Systems Limited
 

2
 

4
 

Ms. 
KirenShrivastav

 6
 

Absent
 

-
 

Bil Energy Systems Ltd.
 

-
 

Tarapur Transformers Ltd.
 

5
 

4
 

Mr. Suresh 

Sakharam More
 

6
 

Present
 

-
 
Bil Energy Systems Ltd -

Tarapur Transformers  Ltd
 

5
 

1
 

 

The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of 
more than 5 Committees (as specied in Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015), across all companies in which they are Directors. As per 
specied in Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, for the purpose of reckoning the said limit, Chairmanship/ Membership of the Audit 
Committee and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee alone shall be considered.  

 
None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other.  

c) Director retire by rotation: 
Mr. Sureshkumar Choudhary (DIN: 00494510) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
himself for re-appointment.  

d) Independent Directors Meeting: 
During the reporting nancial year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company was held on 20th

 
March, 2019 where at the following items as enumerated under 

Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 were 
set out as the Agenda:

 §
 

To Review the performance of the non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
 ·

 
To Review the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking in to account the 

views of executive directors and non-executive directors;
 ·

 
To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of ow of information between the 

management of the Company and Board.
 3.

 
Committees of

 
the Board of Directors of the Company:

 a)

 
Audit Committee:

 Composition:

 The Audit Committee comprises of experts specializing in accounting / nancial management. 
The Chairman of the Audit Committee is a “Non-executive Independent Director”. The 
composition

 

and attendance of Audit Committee is as follows:

 

 

Name of the Members

 

Position

 

Category

 Mr. Lalit

 

Laxiram

 

Agarwal

 

Chairman

 

Independent & Non Executive

 Ms. Kiren

 

Shrivastav

 

Member

 

Independent –

 

Non Executive
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Mr. Suresh Sakharam More Member Independent – Non Executive 

The terms of reference, role and scope of the Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed by 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The 
Company also complies with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 
pertaining to Audit Committee and its functioning. All the members of Audit Committee possess 

knowledge of corporate nance and accounts. 

The Board has delegated the following powers to the Audit Committee:  

· To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

· To seek information from any employee. 

· To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

· To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.  

During the year 2018-19, four (4) Audit Committee meetings were held on 30th May, 2018; 14th 

August, 2018; 14th November, 2018 and 14th February, 2019. 
 

The terms of reference, role and scope of the Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed by 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company 
also complies with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Audit Committee 

and its functioning. All the members of Audit Committee possess knowledge of corporate nance and 
accounts. 

The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee include: – 

· oversight of the listed entity‘s nancial reporting process and the disclosure of its nancial 

information to ensure that the nancial statement is correct, sufcient and credible; To seek 
information from any employee. 

· recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

listed entity; 

· approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other servicesrendered by the statutory 
auditors; 
o matters required to be included in the director‘s responsibility statement to be 

included in the board‘s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 
of the Companies Act, 2013; 

 
o changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;  

 
o major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by  

management;  
 

o signicant adjustments made in the nancial statements arising out of audit 
ndings;  

 
o compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to nancial 

statements;   
o disclosure of any related party transactions;  
o modied opinion(s) in the draft audit report;  

·      Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 
committee. 

b)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Composition: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three (3) Members. The composition 

of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows: 

Name of the Members Position Category 
Mr. Suresh Sakharam More Chairman Independent & Non Executive 
Ms. KirenShrivastav Member Independent – Non Executive 

Mr. LalitLaxiramAgarwal Member Independent – Non Executive 
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During the year 2018-19, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Members met two times on 
18th September, 2018 and 27th March, 2019. 

   Terms of Reference:  

The broad terms of reference of the committee are to identify persons who are qualied to become 

directors and senior management personnel, to appraise the performance of Chairman, 

Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and to determine and 

recommend to the Board compensation payable to Chairman, Managing Director, Whole Time 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The Remuneration policy of the Company is based on 

review of achievements. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry 

practice. 

   Remuneration Policy: 

Subject to approval of the Board of Directors and subsequent approval by the members at the 

Annual General Meeting and such authorities as the case may be, remuneration of Chairman, 
Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is xed by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The remuneration is decided by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee taking into consideration various factors such as qualications, 
experience, expertise, prevailing remuneration in the competitive industries, nancial position 

of the company etc.  

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

Composition: 

The Board has delegated the powers to approve transfer of shares etc. to this Committee of Three 
(3) Directors. The composition and attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as 
follows:  

Name of the Members Position Category  

Ms. KirenShrivastav Chairman Independent & Non Executive  
 

Mr. Suresh Sakharam More Member Independent & Non Executive  
 

Mr. LalitLaxiramAgarwal Member Independent & Non Executive  

 

 During the year 2018-19, Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings were held on 27th  March, 
2019. 

 
There were no pending Transfers/ Demats as on 31st March, 2019. 
 

Terms of Reference: 

The committee deals with various matters relating to – 

· Transfer/ transmission of shares. 
· Issue of share certicate in lieu of lost, sub-divided, consolidated, rematerialized or defaced 

certicates. 
· Consolidation/ splitting of folios. 
· Review of shares dematerialized and all other related matters.  
· Investors’ grievance and redressal mechanism and recommend measures to improve the level 

of investors’ services. 
The secretarial department of the Company and registrar and Share transfer agents viz. Link Intime 
India Private Limited attend expeditiously to all grievances / correspondences of the shareholders / 
investors, received directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 

Registrar of Companies etc. The complaints are generally resolved within 15 days of receipt of letter, 
except in the cases that are constrained by disputes or legal impediment.  
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Information on Investor Grievances for the period from 01st April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019: 

Brought Forward Received Afresh Disposed Carried Over 

Nil 1 1 Nil 

 
Compliance Ofcer:  
Ms. HeenaBedi, Company Secretary and Compliance Ofcer for complying with the requirements of 
SEBI Regulations and the Listing Agreements of the BSE & NSEhas resigned with effect from 14th 
February, 2019. 

4. Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management: 
The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management 
Personnel of the Company. A copy of the Code of conduct is available on the Company’s website 
www.bilpower.com. 
The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the 

compliance of the same has been afrmed by them. A declaration signed by the Whole Time Director 
is given below: 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

5. General Body Meetings: 

Details of the last Three Annual General Meetings of the Company are given below: 

Financial 
Year 

AGM Date Locations Time No. of 
Special 
Resolution
s Passed 

2017-18 29th 29.09.2018 1st Floor, Landmark Building, 
MithChowky, Link Road, Malad 
- West, Mumbai- 400 064 

11.30 A.M Nil 

2016-17 28th 25.09.2017 Landmark Residency, Banquet 

Hall, B.J. Patel Road (Liberty 
Garden Raod) Opp. S.N.D.T. 
College & Vodafone Store, 
Malad – West, Mumbai – 400 064 

4.00 P.M Nil 

2015-16 27th 29.09.2016 2nd Floor, Vikas Chambers, 

Junction of Link &Marve Road, 
Malad – West, Mumbai – 400 064 

3.00 P.M. Nil 

 
Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs 

“I hereby conrm that –  
The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management, afrmation 

that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in 
respect of the Financial Year 2018-19.” 
 
 
SureshkumarAnandilalChoudhary 
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00494510 
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Date of AGM
 

Particulars of Special Resolutions passed thereat
 

29.09.2016
 No  Special Resolution was passed at this AGM

 

25.09.2017
 No  Special Resolution was passed at this AGM

 

29.09.2018
 No  Special Resolution was passed at this AGM

 

No resolution was put through Postal Ballot during the year under reference.  

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held during the year.  

6. Subsidiary Company: 

The Company does not have any subsidiary company in term of Regulation 24 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and hence, it is not required to have an independent director of 

the Company on the board of such subsidiary company.  

7. Disclosures:  

Materially signicant related party trans actions: 

There were no materially signicant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material 

nature with its promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiary or relatives etc. during the year, 
that may have potential conict with interest of the Company at large.  

Disclosure of accounting treatment: 

In the preparation of nancial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-
AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable.  

Disclosure of Risk Management: 

The Company has laid down procedure to inform Board members about the risk assessment and 
minimization procedure. These would be periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management 
controls risks through means of a properly dened framework.  

Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures: 

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2018/77 dated May 3, 2018 
(erstwhile SEBI Circular No.CIR/CFD/CMD/12/2015 dated November 30, 2015) with respect to Standard 
Operating Procedure (SOP) for suspension and revocation of equity shares of listed entities for non-
compliance of certain Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the Company has been suspended for trading in securities and ne has been imposed for the same.  
Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy for establishing a mechanism 
for employees to report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 

violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The said policy has been posted on the 
Company’s website. The Company afrms that no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee.  

8. Means of Communication: 

Quarterly / Half yearly nancial results sent to each shareholder’s 

residence. 

No, but published in the 
newspapers 

 

In which newspapers quarterly, half yearly & Annual results were 
normally published. 

English: Active Times  
Marathi: Mumbai Mitra  

Any website, where results or ofcial news are displayed.  www.bseindia.com  
www.nseindia.com  
www.bilpower.com

 
NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) and BSE Online Portal:The Company also submits 
to NSE, all disclosures and communications through NSE’s NEAPS portal. Similar lings are made to BSE on 

their Online Portal -
 

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre.
 

Extensive Business Reporting Language (XBRL):The Company has led Balance Sheets and Prot and Loss 
statements in XBRL mode of ling.
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9.
 

General Shareholder Information:
 

a)
 

30th
 

Annual General Meeting:
 

Date
 

30th
 

September, 2019
 

Venue
 

1st
 

Floor, Landmark Building, MithChowky, Link Road, Malad –
 

West, Mumbai 

–
 

400 064
 

Day and 

Time
 

Monday 12.00 p.m.
 

b)
 

Financial Calendar:
 

The Company follows the period of 01st April to 31st March, as the Financial Year.
 

 For the Financial Year 2019-20, Financial Results will be announced as per the following 

tentative schedule. 

1st  Quarter ending June, 2019 By 14th   August, 2019  

2nd  Quarter & Half Year ending September, 
2019 

By 14th  November, 2019  

3rd  Quarter ending December, 2019 By 14th  February, 2020  

4th  Quarter / year ending March, 2020 Within 60 days from 31st  March, 2020  

Annual General Meeting for the Year 2019-20 By September, 2020  

c) Book Closure Date: 

Date of Book 

Closure 

Thursday, September 26, 2019 to Monday, September 30, 2019 (both 

days inclusive) 

d) Listing: 

The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).  
e) Listing Fees to Stock Exchanges: 

The Company has not paid the Listing Fees for the year 2019-20 to both the above exchanges.  

f) Stock Code / Symbol: 

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) 531590  
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)  BILPOWER EQ  
International Securities Identication Number 
(ISIN) 

INE952D01018  

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) 
Allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA) 

L51420MH1989PLC053772  

 
g)
 

Stock Market Price Data for the year 2018-19 
 

  
BSE Share Price (Rs.) 

 
NSE Share Price (Rs.) 

 

 
Month

 
Open

 
High

 
Low

 
Close

 
Open

 
High

 
Low

 
Close

 
Apr 18

 
1.28

 
1.74

 
1.23

 
1.45

 
1.60

 
1.60

 
1.45

 
1.45

 
May 18

 
1.38

 
1.62

 
1.38

 
1.41

 
1.45

 
1.45

 
1.30

 
1.30

 
June 18

 
1.34

 
1.34

 
0.73

 
0.73

 
1.35

 
1.35

 
1.30

 
1.30

 
July 18

 
0.73

 
0.78

 
0.67

 
0.70

 
1.25

 
1.25

 
0.55

 
0.70

 
Aug 18

 
0.70

 
0.73

 
0.59

 
0.65

 
0.75

 
0.75

 
0.60

 
0.65

 
Sep  18

 
0.68

 
0.71

 
0.56

 
0.56

 
0.60

 
0.75

 
0.40

 
0.40
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Oct 18
 

0.56
 

0.63
 

0.54
 

0.55
 

0.40
 

0.65
 

0.40
 

0.55
 

Nov 18
 

0.55
 

0.55
 

0.53
 

0.53
 

0.50
 

0.60
 

0.50
 

0.55
 

Dec 18
 

0.55
 

0.59
 

0.55
 

0.59
 

0.55
 

0.55
 

0.40
 

0.40
 

Jan 19 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60  0.40  0.40  0.40  0.40  

Feb 19 0.59 0.59 0.57 0.57  0.40  0.40  0.40  0.40  

Mar 19 0.55 0.55 0.51 0.55  0.40  0.50  0.40  0.50  

 

· Source:www.bseindia.com&www.nseindia.com  
 

h) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:  

Share transfers and all other investor related matters are attended to and processed by our 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. Link Intime India Private Limited.  

Link Intime India Private Limited 

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, 

Vikhroli– West,Mumbai- 400 083. 

Phone – +91 22 49186000/6270 

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
 

i)  Share Transfer System:  

Presently, the share transfers received by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the 
Company are processed and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of its receipt, 

subject to documents being valid and complete in all respect. The Board has delegated the 
authority for approving the transfers to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent subject to 
approval by Stakeholders Relationship Committee. Shareholders’ Grievances and other 
miscellaneous correspondence on change of address, mandates, etc. received from Members 
are generally processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company within 15 

days. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half yearly certicate of 
compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under clause 47 (c) of the Listing 
Agreement and les a copy of the certicate with BSE and NSE.  

j) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2019:  

Range of 
Shareholding 

Number of 
Shareholder
s 

% of Total 
Shareholders  

Number of  
Shares  

% of 
Issued 
Capital  

1 -     500 5190 65.0539  856544  4.0785  
501 -   1000 1103 13.8255  942342  4.4870  
1001 -   2000 566 7.0945  941376  4.4824  
2001 -   3000 262 3.284  684820  3.2608  
3001 -   4000 156 1.9554  568699  2.7079  
4001 –  5000 200 2.5069  968939  4.6136  
5001 - 10000 274 3.4344  2129473  10.1396  

10001 and above 227 2.8453  13909407  66.2302  
Total 7978 100.00  21001600  100.00  

 
k) Shareholding pattern (category wise) as on 31st

 March,  2019:  
Category Number of 

Shares held
 

% of Total 
Shareholding

 
Corporate Bodies (Promoter Co)

 
100

 
0.0005

 

Clearing Members
 

459497
 
 

2.1879
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Other Bodies Corporate
 

661350
 
 

3.149
 
 

Insurance Companies
 

586340
 

2.7919
 

Hindu Undivided Family
 

1441548
 

6.864
 

Non Resident Indians 161786  0.7704  

Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 21179  0.1008  

Public 14159782  67.4224  

Promoters 3488018  16.6083  

Relatives Of Director 18000  0.0857  

Trusts 4000  0.019  

Total    21001600  100.00  

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 

· About 99.58% of the shares have been dematerialized as on 31st  March, 2019.  

· Trading in the shares of the Company is permitted in dematerialized form only as per 

notication issued by SEBI. 
 

l) E-voting :  

E-voting is a common internet infrastructure that enables investors to vote electronically on 
resolutions of companies. The Company will have the E-voting facility for the items to be transacted 
at this AGM. The MCA has authorized NSDL and CDSL for setting up electronic platform to 
facilitate casting of votes in electronic form. The Company has entered into agreements with NSDL 

for providing e-voting facilities to the shareholders. 
m) Outstanding GDR / ADR / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and 

its impact on equity:  Nil 

n) Unclaimed Dividend: 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notication dated 10th  May, 2012 issued Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed 
amounts lying with Companies) Rules, 2012 and has mandated Companies to  furnish information 
regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with companies along with particulars of names, 
address etc. of investors. In line with the same, your Company has furnished the information on its 

own website i.e. www.bilpower.com. You are requested to check the particulars and put up your 
claim for your amount lying unclaimed with the Company, to the Compliance ofcer of the 
Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 
o) Plant / Manufacturing Unit location: 
The Company’s manufacturing unit is situated at 440-441 & 447, G. I. D. C. Industrial Estate, POR, 
Ramangamdi, Dist – Baroda, State - Gujarat. 
p) Address for correspondence: 
The Compliance Ofcer, 

 
Bilpower Limited,

 
B-11, Viral Shopping Cnter, MantriwadiSainath Road, 

 
Malad (West), Mumbai –

 
400 064
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Tel: +91 22 2867 0603/04 

Email – investors@bilpower.com 
Website: www.bilpower.com 
 



 

 
 By Order of the Board of Directors, 
For Bilpower Limited 

Sd/- 
LalitLaxiramAgarwal 
DIN: 06427436 
Chairman 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2019 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Bilpower Limited 
 

We have examined all the relevant records of Bilpower Limited (“the Company”) for the purpose of certifying 
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance under Chapter IV to the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) for the 
period from April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019. We have obtained all the information and explanation, which are 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certication. 

 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination 
was limited to procedures and implementation of processes adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. This certicate is neither an audit nor an expression 
of opinion on the nancial statements of the Company. 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation and information furnished to 
us, we certify that the Company has complied with all the condition of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
the said Listing Regulations. 
 

We further state that such compliances are neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efciency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 

For Dalal & Kala Associates 
(Chartered Accountants) 

Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
 

Sd/- 
          Anand Drolia 

Place: Mumbai                                                                               
           M.No.036718 
Date:  30th May, 2018                        (Partner) 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 

 
The Board of Directors 
Bilpower Limited 
 
We, Sureshkumar Anandilal Choudhary, Whole Time Director and Ravindra Jankar, Chief Financial Ofcer of 
Bilpower Limited, hereby certify to the Board that: 

a) We have reviewed nancial statements and the cash ow statement for the year ending 31st March, 2019 and 
that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

· These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

· These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable Laws and Regulations. 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. 

c)  We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to nancial reporting. We have 
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deciencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these 
deciencies. 

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

· There have been no signicant changes in internal control over nancial reporting during the year; 

· There have been no signicant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the nancial statements; and 

e) We certify that there have been no instances of signicant frauds of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, of management or any employees having signicant role in the Company’s internal 
control systems. 

f) We afrm that we have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect 
of matters involving alleged misconduct). 
 

 
 
 
 
     Sd/-    Sd/- 

Sureshkumar Choudhary  Ravindra Jankar 
Whole Time Director                 Chief Financial Ofcer  

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 27th May, 2019 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
 

To, 
The Members of 
Bilpower Limited 
B-11, Viral Shopping Center,  
MantriwadiSainath Road,  
Malad-West, Mumbai - 400064 
 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Bilpower Limited having CIN - L51420MH1989PLC053772 and having registered ofce at B-11, Viral Shopping 
Center, MantriwadiSainath Road, Malad-West, Mumbai - 400064 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certicate, in accordance with Regulation 
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verications (including Directors 
Identication Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to me by the Company & its ofcers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualied 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Maharashtra, Mumbai or any such other Statutory Authority.  
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
in Company 

1. Mr. Suresh Sakharam More 06873425 30/05/2015 

2. Mr. Sureshkumar Anandilal Choudhary 00494510 28/09/2006 

3. Mrs. Kiren Shrivastav 01078946 30/03/2015 

4. Mr. Lalit Laxiram Agarwal 06427436 14/11/2012 

 
 
 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verication. 
This certicate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efciency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

 
Place: Mumbai             For Bhuwnesh Bansal & Associates 
Date: 27thMay, 2019 
 

                               
Sd/- 

       Bhuwnesh Bansal 
Proprietor 

FCS No. – 6526 
CP No. - 9089 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF BILPOWER LIMITED, 

 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated nancial statements of BILPOWER LIMITED (“the Company”), Tarapur Transformers Limited 
(“the Associate Company”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, Consolidated the Statement of Prot and Loss, 
Consolidated the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of signicant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated nancial statements’). 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
preparation of these consolidated nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the nancial position, nancial performance and cash ows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specied in the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 ( as amended ) under Section 133 of the Act 
These responsibilities also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
nancial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the nancial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these nancial statements based on our audit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the 
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specied under section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative 
pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the nancial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal nancial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the 
nancial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by 
Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the nancial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualied audit opinion on the nancial 
statements. 

 
Basis for Qualied Opinion 

(a)

 

With regard to pending conrmation of balances of trade receivable.

 
The Company has sent letters to customers in respect of trade receivables for conrming balances as at March 31, 2019, but in most of the 
cases the customers have not sent written conrmation conrming the balance outstanding as at March 31, 2019. In the absence of 
conrmation, any provision to be made for adverse variation in the carrying amounts of trade receivable is not quantied. 

(b)

 

With regard to unsecured loans given to any party not covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

 

The Company has sent balance conrmation letters to parties who are not covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, but in most of the cases the company have not received written  
conrmation conrming the balance outstanding as at March 31, 2019. Further in respect of loans granted, repayment of the principal 
amount was not as stipulated and payment of interest has also not been regular.

  

(c)

 

Regarding non provision of demand of Rs.89.84 Crores received from State Bank of India in respect of Corporate Guarantee given by the 
company in respect of Loan Facilities availed by Bil Energy Systems Limited 

 

The lender Bank of Bil Energy Systems Limited has pursuant to certain corporate guarantee given by the company demanded from the 
company their dues from Bil Energy Systems Limited amounting to Rs. 89.84 crores. No provision has been made in the accounts for the 
probable loss that may arise on account of above demand of Rs. 89.84 crores. 

(d)

 

Regarding non provision of interest on various loans availed from State Bank of India for the nancial year 2018-19

 

The Investor company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to `.4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the 
nancial year 2018-2019. The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year 
ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. 
The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the details have not been received from the bank. Also for the nancial year 2013-14 & 
2014-15 & 2015-16 & 2016-17 the company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India accumulating to `. 15171.88 lacs and a 
result the accumulated losses in the Balance Sheet are understated by `.19462.82 lacs Upto 31st March , 2019. 
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The Investor Company has not provided for Interest payable to Canara Bank amounting to Rs.1049.46 Lacs for the year ended 31st March 
2019. The Company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by the bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st 
March 2019 is understated by Rs 1049.46 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by Rs.1049.46 Lacs and reserves 
are overstated by Rs. 1049.46 Lacs. 
The Investor Company has not provided for interest payable to Dhanlaxmi Bank amounting to Rs.41.27 Lacs. for the year ended 31st March 
2019. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March 2019 is understated by Rs. 41.27 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are 
also understated by Rs. 41.27 Lacs and reserves are overstated by Rs. 41.27 Lacs. 

 

(e)

 

With regarding Physical verication  of Inventory: 
The company has not conducted periodic physical verication of inventory at reasonable intervals. 
In respect of traded stock at Mumbai Head Ofce, the details of nished goods stock storage location not available for our verication. 

 

Qualied Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for 
qualied opinion paragraph, the aforesaid nancial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its 
prot and its cash ows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1.

 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specied in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order. 

2.

 

 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
(a)

 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

(b)

 

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of 
those books. 

(c)
 

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of prot and Loss, and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
report are in agreement with the books of account.  

(d)
 

Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualied opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, 
Consolidated the Statement of Prot and Loss comply with the Accounting Standards specied under section 133 of the Act. 

(e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualied as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

(g)
 

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i.

 

The consolidated nancial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated nancial position of the 
investor and its associate. 

ii.

 

As there are no long-term contacts including derivative contracts, no provision is required to be made in the consolidated 
nancial statements, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses 

 
For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 
 

(CA Anand Drolia) 
M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
In the Annexure, as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the 

Companies Act 2013, on the basis of checks, as we considered appropriate, we report on the matters specied in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order to 

the extent applicable to the Company. 

i. (a)   The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details  and situation, of xed assets. 
(b) The xed assets are physically veried by the Management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of 

three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the 

programme, a portion of the xed assets has been physically veried by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have 

been noticed on such verication. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 2 on xed assets to the nancial statements, are held in the name of the 

Company. 

ii. The company has not conducted periodic physical verication of inventory at reasonable intervals. In respect of traded stock at Mumbai Head 
Ofce, the details of traded stock storage location not available for our verication. 

iii. The Company has not granted unsecured loans to any companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

iv. In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security the provisions of section 185 has been complied  & section 186 has not 

been complied. 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from the public and 

therefore, the provisions contained in Sections 73 to 76 of the Act, and Rules framed there under and any directive issued by the Reserve Bank of 

India are not applicable to the Company. 

vi. As per information and explanation given by the management, the company has maintained cost records as specied under Section 148(1) of the 

Act. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is 
generally irregular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales tax, Professional Tax etc. 
 (a)  Following are the dues which are due since more than six months but still not paid or paid at later dates. 

Nature of Statute  Natures of Dues Amount 

(Rs.  in 

Lacs) 

Period to which the 

amount relates 

Date of Payment 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest 15.82 F.Y.2010-11 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST  22.11 F.Y.2011-12 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest 35.20 F.Y.2011-12 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST  14.18 F.Y.2012-13 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest 14.71 F.Y.2012-13 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST 10.88 F.Y.2013-14 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST- Interest  8.16 F.Y.2013-14 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST   0.44 F.Y.2014-15 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST- Interest   0.30 F.Y.2014-15 Still not paid 

he  b) According to the records of the Company Income-Tax and Sales Tax which have not been deposited on account of disputes and t

Forum where the dispute is pending are as under: 

Nature of Statute Financial Year Nature of Dues Pending Amount    (Rs. in  

Lacs) 

Forum  Where 

Dispute is pending 

Central Excise Act F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10  

Excise Duty 4071.80 The Customs Excise 

& Service Tax 

appellate tribunal -

Ahmedabad 

Central Excise Act F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10 

Excise Duty 255.99  The Customs Excise 

& Service Tax 

appellate tribunal - 

Ahmedabad 

Sales Tax Act F.Y.2006-07 

F.Y.2007-08 

F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10 

F.Y.2010-11 

Maharashtra Value Added 

Tax and Central Sales Tax 

5522.71 The Deputy 

Commissioner of 

Sales Tax Appeal 

Mumbai 

 

 

viii Based on our Audit Procedures and as per the information and explanation given by management, the company has defaulted in repayment of 

dues to banks. The detail of period and amount of default as ascertained by management is as follows: 

Tax Deducted at Source                TDS            1.13           F.Y.2018-19          Paid in April 2019 

 BIL POWER LIMITED

41



Name of the Bank Nature of dues Amount (Rs. Lacs) Due Date Date of Payment 

State bank Of India Cash Credit facility, Over 

Draft facility and Interest  

216.84 Various Dates Not paid 

ix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no term loans raised during the year. The company did not raise 

any money by way of public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

x.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 

practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by 

the Company or on the Company by its ofcers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case 

by the Management. 

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the company, the company has paid/ 

provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule 

V to the Act. 

xii. In opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not 

applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the company, the Company has 

entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related 

party transactions have been disclosed in the nancial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (IND-AS) 24,                      Related Party

 Disclosures specied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the company, the Company has not 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly  

        convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Company. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 

3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(CA Anand Drolia) 
M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 

Sd/-
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act 

We have audited the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of Bilpower Ltd. (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of 
the consolidated nancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal nancial controls based on the internal control over nancial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable nancial information, as required under the Act.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal nancial controls over nancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal nancial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal 
nancial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal nancial controls over nancial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal nancial controls 
over nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal  
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualied audit opinion on the Company’s internal 
nancial controls system over nancial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal nancial control over nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of nancial 
reporting and the preparation of nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 
nancial control over nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:- 

(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; 

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of nancial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and 

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that 
could have a material effect on the nancial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal nancial 
controls over nancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal nancial control over nancial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualied Opinion 
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following weaknesses have been identied as at March 31, 2019. 

a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal audit system. 
b) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for inventory with regard to periodic verication of stock.  

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the weakness described above the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal nancial controls 
system over nancial reporting and such internal nancial controls over nancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the 
internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(CA Anand Drolia) 
M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 

Sd/-
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Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

Note No As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

I ASSET

Non Current Asset

a) Property , Plant & equipment 2    191.32    214.30

b) Capital Work In Progress 2 -                                 -

                                

c) Financial Assets

i) Non Current Investment 3    195.12    171.18

ii) Other Non Current Financial Asset 4    159.16    154.60

d) Other Non Current Asset 5    18.22    18.22

Total Non Current Asset    563.82    558.30

Current Assets

a) Inventories 6    28.84    28.84

b) Financial Assets

i) Current Investment 7    179.03    34.29

ii) Trade Receivables 8   4 847.46   4 976.40

iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9     6.88     10.14

iv) Other Bank Balances 10     5.19     6.99

c) Other Current Asset 11    2 235.00    2 113.02

Total Current Assets    7 302.40    7 169.68

Total Assets   7 866.22   7 727.98

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity 

a) Equity Share Capital 12    2 100.16    2 100.16

b) Other Equity 13 (  13 847.26)                   (  14 011.61)                  

Total Equity (  11 747.10)                   (  11 911.45)                  

Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities

a) Non Currrent Provisions 14 -

                                 

-

                                
Total Non Current Liabilities -

                                 

-

                                
Current Liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities

i) Trade Payables 15     818.20     818.71

ii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 16   17 586.98   17 583.80

b) Other Current Liabilities 17   1 208.14   1 236.92

c) Current Provisions 18 -                                 -

                                

Total Current Liabilities   19 613.32   19 639.43

Total Equity and Liabilities   7 866.22   7 727.98

-

                                 

-

                               

Signicant Accounting Policies 1

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

BILPOWER LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31 ST MARCH, 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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Note No As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

I INCOME

Revenue From Operations(Net) 19 -

                                 

   990.95

Other Income 20    315.78    904.07

Total Revenue    315.78   1 895.02

II EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed 21 -

                                 

-

                                

Stock-In-Trade Purchases 22 -

                                 

    989.22

Change In Inventories 23 -

                                 

-

                                

Employee Benets Expenses 24    7.65    3.73

Finance Costs 25    29.09    29.58

Depreciation And Amortisation Expense 2    23.42    27.37

Other Expenses 26    91.27    528.71

Total Expenses    151.43   1 578.61

Prot/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax    164.35    316.41

Exceptional Items -

                                

Prot/(Loss) Before Tax    164.35    316.41

Tax Expenses

Current Tax -

                                 
-

                                

Deferred Tax -
                                 

-
                                

Income Tax Earlier Years -
                                 

   8.46

-                                    8.46

Prot/(Loss) for the Period    164.35    307.95

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss)

Item that will not be reclassied subsequently to prot or loss :

Re-measurement of dened benet plans -                                 -                                

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassied to prot or loss -                                 -                                

Net other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) not to be reclassied subsequently to prot or loss -                                 -                                

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 164.35 307.95

Nos of Equity Shares for Computing EPS

Basic 21001600 21001600

Diluted 21001600 21001600

Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ` 10/- Per Share) :

Basic (` ) 0.78

                               

1.47

                              

Diluted  (` ) 0.78

                               

1.47

                              Signicant Accounting Policies 1

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

BILPOWER LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT &  LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST MARCH 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Prot/(Loss) Before Exeptional And Extra Ordinary Items 164.35

                        

316.38

                            

Adjustment For -

- Depreciation    23.42    27.37

- (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -

                             

(359.70)

                          

- Balance Written off -

                             

   2.26

- Provision for Doubtful Debts -

                             

(947.91)

                          

- Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments (168.68)                      (265.81)

                          

- Loss on Foreign Currency Fluctuation -                             -

                                 

- Sundry Balance Written Back -

                             

-

                                 

- Excess Provision of Gratuity Written Back -

                             

-

                                 

- Bad Debts Written off    76.60   1 111.30

- Interest Income (147.03)

                      

(257.21)

                          

- Interest Paid    29.05    29.38

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (22.29)

                        

(343.94)

                          

Adjustment For -

- Trade Receivable 52.35

                          

(275.81)

                          

- Inventories (   1.74)

                       

-

                                 

- Short Term Loans and Advances (   29.25)

                     

   6.68

- Trade and Other Payables -

                             

(1 189.28)

                       

Cash Generated From Operations (   .93)

                         

(1 802.35)

                       

Income Tax Refund -

                             
(8.46)

                              

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (   .93)
                         

(1 810.81)
                       

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (   .46)                         413.25                            

Purchase of Investment -                             316.00                            

Interest Income    147.03    257.21

Movement In Loans and Advances (   124.85)
                   

  1 267.57

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 21.72
                          

  2 254.03

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowing 3.18

                            

( 415.85)

                         Interest Paid (29.05)

                        

(29.38)

                            NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (25.87)

                        

(445.23)

                          NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (5.06)

                          

(2.01)

                              
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR    17.13    19.14

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR    12.07    17.13

NOTES: 1. All gures in brackets are outow. (109244964.60)

2. Previous year's gures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalent is Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet.

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia                                                        Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

BILPOWER LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST  MARCH, 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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BILPOWER LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST  MARCH, 2019

A.EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (REFER NOTE 10)

Balance as at 1 

April 2018

Changes in 

Equity Share 

Capital During 

the year

Balance as at 

31 March 

2019

` ` `

Authorised 3000.00 -                            3000.00

Issued 2100.16 -                            2100.16

Subscribed & Paid up 2100.16 -                            2100.16

B.OTHER EQUITY (REFER NOTE 11)

Particulars

Securities 

Premium 

Account

Capital 

Reserve

General 

Reserve

Retained 

Earnings

Total Other 

Equity

` ` ` ` `

As at 1 April 2017 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (19363.18) (14319.56)

Prot for the year -                            -                       -                        307.95 307.95

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (Net of Tax) -                            -                       -                        

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 307.95 307.95

Exercised Stock Options -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Share Based Payment Expenses -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Dividend Paid -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Dividend Distribution Tax -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

As at 31 March 2018 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (19055.23) (14011.61)

Prot for the year 164.35 164.35

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 164.35 164.35

Exercised Stock Options

Share Based Payment Expenses

As at 31 March 2019 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (18890.88) (13847.26)

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on bahalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510

Anand Drolia                                                    Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner                                                                Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718                                            

 

Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May 2019 Mumbai: 27th May 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

 

 

 

 

 

Sd/-
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – 

A.

CONSOLIDATED  NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

 
 

Corporate Information 
Bilpower Limited (“Company”) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. Its shares are listed on Bombay 
Stock Exchanges and National Stock Exchange. The Registered ofce of Company is located at B-11, Viral Shopping Center, 
Mantirwadi Sainath Road, Malad (W), Mumbai  – 400 064. 

  

Bilpower is a “Power Engineering Solutions Company” primarily into the manufacturing of Transformers Cores & Lamination using 
Cold Rolled Grain Oriented (CRGO) steel. 

 

The nancial statements for the Company were authorized for issue by Company’s Board of Directors on May 27, 2019. 
B.

 

Basis of Consolidation 
The consolidated nancial statements relate to Bilpower Limited (the Company), and its associates. 
I)

 

Basis of Preparation of consolidated Financial Statements:. 
The nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting principles in India to 
comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013(“tha 2013 Act”) 

II)

 

Use of Estimates: 
The preparation of nancial statements requires use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of 
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liability onth e date of the nancial statements and the reported 
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and the estimates 
are recognized in the period in which the same identied/ materialized. 

III)

 

Principles of Consolidation: 
The consolidated nancial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 
    The financial statements of the associate used in the consolidated are drawn upto the same 

 i)  Reporting date as of the Company i.e. year ended March 31, 2019. 
     The consolidated nancial statements include the share of loss of the associate companies which has been accounted as 

per the ‘Equity method’, and accordingly, the share of loss of the    associate company(the loss being restricted ti the 
cost of investment) has been deducted from  

ii)  The cost of investment. 
An associate is an enterprise in which the investor has signicant inuence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint 
venture of the investor. 

C. Basis of Preparation of  Financial Statements 
These nancial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) as per rule 4 of The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notied under section 133 of 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other relevant Provisions of the Act. 
These nancial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost basis, except for the following assets 
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount wherever applicable : 

� Derivative nancial instruments 

� Certain nancial assets measured at fair value  

� Net dened benet asset/liability at fair value of plan assets less present value of dened benet obligations. 
D.

 

Current versus non-current classication: 
The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are presented based on current/non-current classication. 
An asset is current when it is: 

� Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, or 

� Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or  

� Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

� Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period. 

All other assets are classied as non-current. 
A liability is current when it is: 

� Expected to be settled  in normal operating cycle, or 

� Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or 

� Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

� There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

 

All other liabilities are treated as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classied as non-current assets and liabilities respectively. 
Operating Cycle 
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization 

in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classication of its 
assets and liabilities as current and non-current. 
E.

 

Property, plant and equipment 
Freehold land is carried at historical costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. 
Cost includes cost of acquisition, installation or construction, other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its working 
condition and nance costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and excludes Cenvat / value added tax / 
Goods and Service Tax (GST) eligible for credit / setoff. 

Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if 
the recognition criteria are met. When signicant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company 
depreciates them separately based on their specic useful lives. Like   wise ,  when   a   major   inspection   is   performed ,  its   cost   is 
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recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satised. All other 

repair and maintenance costsare recognised in the statement of prot or loss as incurred. 
Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, 
related incidental expenses and attributable interest. 
All identiable revenue expenses including interest incurred in respect of various projects / expansion, net of income earned during 
the project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre – operative expenses and disclosed under Capital

Work –in–Progress. 
Capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment for research and development is classied under property, plant and 
equipment and is depreciated on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment. 
Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from standalone nancial statements, either on disposal or when retired from active 
use. Losses arising in the case of the retirement of property, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of

property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of prot and loss in the year of occurrence. 
The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using written down value method. 
The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows: 
Buildings (other than factory buildings) – RCC Frame Structures  60 years 
 Buildings (other than RCC Frame Structure) and Factory Buildings 30 years 

 Other Plant and Machinery     15 years 
 Ofce equi p  m   ent 5 years 
 Furniture and Fitting s    10 years 
 Computers and data processing units              3 years 
 Vehicles (motor cars)      8 years 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each nancial year end. 
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.
Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, over the useful life of the assets, as specied 
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Property, plant and equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, 
depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis. Premium on Leasehold lands are amortised over the period of lease. Building constructed 

on leasehold land are depreciated based on the useful life specied in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, where the lease period 
of the land is beyond the life of the building. In other cases, building constructed on leasehold lands are amortised over the primary 
lease period of the lands. 
The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each nancial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate. 
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its 
estimated recoverable amount. 
F. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benets that are attributable to the assets will ow to 
the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. 
Intangible assets are stated at cost or acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. 
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reected 
in Statement of prot and loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 
Software is amortised over their estimated useful life on straight line basis from the date they are available for intended use, subject 

to impairment test. 
The amortisation period and the amortization method for an intangible assets with a nite useful life are reviewed at least at the end 
of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benets 
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of prot and loss when the assets is derecognised. 
G.

 

Financial Instruments:

 
A nancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a nancial asset of one entity and a nancial liability or equity instrument of 

another entity.

 

Financial Assets: 
 Classication: 

The Company classies nancial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income 
or fair value through prot or loss, on the basis of its business model for managing the nancial assets and the contractual cash ow 
characteristics of the nancial asset. 
Initial recognition and measurement: 
All nancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of nancial assets not recorded at fair value through prot or 
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the nancial asset. 
Subsequent measurement: 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement nancial assets are classied in two broad categories: 

� Financial assets at fair value ( FVTPL / FVTOCI) 

� Financial assets at amortised cost 
When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised in the statement of prot and loss (i.e. fair value 
through prot or loss (FVTPL)), or recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVOCI)). 
Financial Assets measured at amortised cost 
(net of write down for impairment, if any): 
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for 
collecting contractual cash ows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specied dates to cash ows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest. Such nancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective nterest rate (EIR) 
method less impairment, if any. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of prot and loss. 
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”): 
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Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value, when asset is held within a 

business model, whose objective is to hold assets for both collecting contractual cash ows and selling nancial assets. Fair value 
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income. 
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Prot or Loss (“FVTPL”): 
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes recognised 
in prot or loss. 
Investment in Equity Instruments: 
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classied as at FVTPL. All other equity instruments are classied as FVTOCI. Fair 

value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the other comprehensive income. There is no recycling of 
the amounts from other comprehensive income to prot or loss. 
Investment in Debt Instruments: 
A   debt   instrument  is   measure d   at   a mortised   cost   or   at   FVTOCI .  Any   debt   instrument,   which   does   not   meet   the   criteria   for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classied as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are 
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of prot and loss. 
Derecognition of Financial Assets: 
A nancial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash ows from the asset have expired or the Company has 
transferred its rights to receive cash ows from the asset. 
Impairment of Financial Assets: 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of 
impairment loss on the nancial assets that are debt instruments and trade receivables. 
Financial Liabilities: 
Classication: 
The Company classies all nancial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. 
Initial recognition and measurement: 
All nancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs.  
Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative nancial

 

instruments. 
Subsequent measurement: 
Financial liabilities at fair value through prot or loss include nancial liabilities held for trading and nancial liabilities designated 
upon initial recognition as at fair value through prot or loss. Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in prot or loss when the liabilities are 
derecognised as well as through EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as nance costs in the 
statement of prot and loss. 
Derecognition of Financial Liabilities: 
A nancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 

nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modied, such an exchange or modication is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition 
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Prot and Loss. 
Derivative Financial Instrument: 
The Company uses derivative nancial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to mitigate its foreign currency risks. Such 
derivative nancial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and 
are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as nancial assets when the fair value is positive and as nancial 
liabilities when the fair value is negative 
H.

 
Inventories 

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at lower of cost an d the net realisable value, cost of which includes duties and taxes 
(net off CENVAT, VAT and Goods and Service Tax (GST) wherever applicable). Cost of imported raw materials and packing 
materials lying in bonded warehouse includes customs duty. Finished products including traded goods and work-in-progress are 
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived on moving weighted average basis. 
The cost of Inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion, appropriate share of xed 
production overheads based on normal operating capacity and other related cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their 
present condition. 
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and 

selling expenses. 
Slow and non-moving material, obsolesces, defective inventory are fully provided for and valued at net realisable value. 
Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incurred up to the date of balance sheet. Materials and other items held for 
use in production of inventories are not written down, if the nished products in which they will be used are expected to be sold at 
or above cost. 
I.

 

Cash And Cash Equivalent 
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of cash on hand and cash at bank including xed deposit/ highly liquid investments with 
original maturity period of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignicant risk of changes in value. 
J.

 

Cash Flow Statement 
Cash ows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net prot before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses 
associated with investing or nancing cash ows. The cash ow from operating, investing and nancing activities of the Company 
are segregated. 
K.

 

Foreign Currency Transactions 
Revenue Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

 

transaction. 
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are re-measured at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance

 

sheet date. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost. 
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Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on restatement is recognised in the Statement of 

Prot and Loss. 
L. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised, when all signicant risks and rewards are transferred to the buyer, as per the terms of 

contracts and no signicant uncertainty exists regarding amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benets will ow to the Company and the revenue can be 
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed as revenue are inclusive of
excise duty, excluding Goods and Service tax (GST), sales tax or value added taxes or service taxes or duties collected on behalf of 
the government, and net of returns, trade discount/allowances, rebates, and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. 
Revenue from sale of technology / know how (rights, licences and other intangibles) are recognised when performance obligation is 
completed as per the terms of the agreement. Incomes from services are recognised when services are rendered. 
Dividend income is recognised when right to receive dividend is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis. 
Insurance  and other claims are recognised as a revenueon certainty of receipt on prudent basis. Export benets available under 
prevalent schemes are accounted to the extent considered receivable. 
M.  Employee Benets 
All employee benets payable wholly within twelve months rendering service are classied as short term employee benets. 
Benets such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-

gratia are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service. 
N. Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 
O. Lease 
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception 
date, whether fulllment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specic asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right 
to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specied in an arrangement. 
Assets acquired on leases where a signicant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor are classied as 

operating leases. Leases rentals are charged to the statement of prot and loss on straight line basis. 
P. Government Grants 
Government grants are initially recognized as deferred income at fair value if there is reasonable assurance that they will be received 
reasonable assurance that they will be received associated with the grant; 

� In case of capital grants, they are then recognised in Standalone Statement of Prot and Loss as other income on a systematic 
basis over the useful life of the asset. 

� In case of grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognised in Standalone Statement of Prot and 
Loss on a systematic basis in the periods in which the expenses are recognised.  

Export benets available under prevalent schemes are accrued in the year in which the goods are exported and there is no 
uncertainty in receiving the same. 
Q. Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net prot attributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by 
dividing the net prot attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares 
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been 
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds 

receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as o f the 
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period 
presented. 
R. Income Taxes 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in net prot in the statement of 
prot and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in other 
comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or 
recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities 
and their carrying amounts in the nancial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benet will be realised. 
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are exp ected 
to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or 

expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to 
the extent that it is probable that future taxable prot will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax 
losses can be utilized. The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set 
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously.  

Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’) credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence 
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against 
the normal tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down to the extent the 
aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists. 
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S. Dividends to Shareholders 
Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends are approved by 
the shareholders. Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend payable and corresponding 
tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly in equity. 
T. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments General 
Provisions (legal or constructive) are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 
past event and it is probable that an outow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made. 

Provisions (excluding retirement benets and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined 
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
adjusted to reect the current best estimates.  
If there is any expectation that some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but 
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of prot and loss 

net of any virtually certain reimbursement. 
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reects, when 
appropriate, the risk specic to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a nance cost.  
Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: 

� a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation; 

� a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimates is possible; 

� a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outow of resources is remote. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the standalone nancial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor 

disclosed in the nancial statements. 
Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets and Non-cancellable 
operating lease.  
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date. 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Asset retirement obligations (ARO) are provided for those operating lease arrangements where the Company has a binding 
obligation at the end of the lease period to restore the leased premises in a condition similar to inception of lease. ARO are provided 
at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using discounted cash ows and are recognised as part of the cost of 
that particular asset. The cash ows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reects the risks specic to the decommissioning 

liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised in the income statement as a nance cost. The estimated future costs of 
decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate 
applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset. 
U. Fair Value Of Financial Instruments 
The Company measures nancial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above. Fair value is 
the price that would be received to sell an assets or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date. In determining the fair value of its nancial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and 
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value 
include discounted cash ow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result 
in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized.  
For nancial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the 
carrying amounts are more or less equal to the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
V. Recent accounting pronouncements Standards issued but not yet effective 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs in March 2018 has re-notied Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Earlier, this 
Standard was omitted and two other standards, Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18, Revenue had been notied in its  
place.Now, after re-notication of Ind AS 115, Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 would be redundant. Ind AS 115 deals with recognition of 
revenue arising from sale of goods, rendering of services, interest, royalties and construction contracts. It is a converged form of 
IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Ind AS 115 shall be applied from nancial years beginning on or after 1st April, 

2018. 
These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Company. 
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Note 2 : Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-Progress, Other Intangible

2.1 Current Year

(`

 

in Lacs)

     Gross  Block Net Block

As at 

01.04.2018

Additions 

During 

the year

Deductions/

Adjustment

s During 

the year

As at 

31.03.2019

As at 

01.04.2018

Deductions/A

djustments 

During the 

year

For the 

year

Upto 

31.03.2019

As at 

01.04.2018

Recognised 

During the 

year Deduction

Upto 

31.03.2019

As at 

31.03.2019

A) Property, Plant and Equipment

1) Land 37.14 -            -               37.14 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            37.14

2) Lease hold land 14.82 -            -               14.82 2.47 -                  0.15     2.62 -            -                -             -            12.20

3) Building & Premises 210.79 -            -               210.79 113.59 -                  12.05   125.64 -            -                -             -            85.15

4) Plant & Machinery 191.36 -            -               191.36 122.29 -                  4.49     126.78 35.87 -                -             35.87         28.71

5) Vehicle 83.68 0.46          -               84.14 61.59 -                  6.73     68.32 -            -                -             -            15.82

6) Furniture & Fixture 1.58 -            -               1.58 0.91 -                  -       0.91 0.56 -                -             0.56           0.11

7) Jewellary & Ornament 11.40 -            -               11.40 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -                         - 11.40

8) Ofce Equipment 20.50 -            -               20.50 19.21 -                  -       19.21 0.50 -                -             0.50           0.79

Sub Total 571.27 0.46          -                   571.73 320.06 -

                  

23.42 343.48 36.93 -                -             36.93 191.32

B) Intangible Assets -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -
            

Sub Total -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -
            

Grand Total (A)+(B) 571.27 0.46          -               571.73 320.06 -                  23.42 343.48 36.93 -                -             36.93 191.32

2.2 Previous Year

(`
 

in Lacs)

     Gross  Block Net Block

As at 

01.04.2017

Additions 

During 

the year

Deductions/

Adjustment

s During 

the year

As at 

31.03.2018

As at 

01.04.2017

Deductions/A

djustments 

During the 

year

For the 

year

Upto 

31.03.2018

As at 

01.04.2017

Recognised 

During the 

year Deduction

Upto 

31.03.2018

As at 

31.03.2018

A) Property, Plant and Equipment

1) Land 37.14 -            -               37.14 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            37.14

2) Lease hold land 14.82 -            -               14.82 2.31 -                  0.15 2.46 -            -                -             -            12.36

3) Building & Premises 290.32 -            79.53           210.79 128.34 27.19              12.43 113.58 -            -                -             -            97.21

4) Plant & Machinery 191.36 -            -               191.36 114.04 -                  8.25 122.29 35.87 -                -             35.87         33.20

5) Vehicle 118.53 0.56          35.42           83.67 88.62 33.64              6.61 61.59 -            -                -             -            22.08

6) Furniture & Fixture 51.32 -            49.73           1.59 50.71 49.73              (0.07) 0.91 0.56 -                -             0.56           0.12

7) Jewellary & Ornament 11.40 -            -               11.40 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            11.40

8) Ofce Equipment 20.50 -            -               20.50 19.21                   - -       19.21 0.50 -                -             0.50           0.79

Sub Total 735.39 0.56          164.68         571.27 403.23 110.56            27.37 320.04 36.93 -                -             36.93 214.30

B) Intangible Assets -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -

            

Sub Total -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -

            

Grand Total (A)+(B) 735.39 0.56          164.68 571.27 403.23 110.56 27.37 320.04 36.93 0.00 0.00 36.93 214.30

2.3  Previous year gures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Particulars 

Depreciation Impairment

Particulars 

Depreciation Impairment
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Other Investment

Equity Shares, Quoted,Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up

In Associates

Bil Energy Systems Limited (F.V. ` 1/-) 7.00    7.00

Provision for Diminution in Value of Quoted Investments (   22.12)

                         

   1.82

   29.12    5.18

Tarapur Transformers Limited (F.V. `

 

10/-) 8416460   3 509.10   3 509.10

Share in Net Asset on 25.11.2011 (  1 897.31)

                     

(  1 897.31)

                    

Add/(Less) : Goodwill / Capital Reserve   1 611.79   1 611.79

Cost of Acquisition (  1 257.46)

                     

(  1 174.97)

                    

Less : Provision for Diminution in Value of Quoted Investments    354.33    436.82

Share in Post Prot / (Loss) of Tarapur Transformers Limited (   354.33)

                       

(   436.82)

                      

Carrying Value of Investment -                                 -

                                

Equity Shares, Unquoted,Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up

In Associates

Niksan Engeering Company Limited (F.V. `

 

10/-) 500000    154.00    154.00

In others

The Greater Bombay Co.Op Bank Limited (F.V.` 10/-) 4000 4000    1.00    1.00

Shri Tradco Deesan Pvt. Ltd. (F.V.` 10/-) 110000    11.00    11.00

   166.00    166.00

Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments -                                 -
                                

Net Non Current Investments    195.12    171.18

  3 516.10   3 516.10

   408.93    447.17

   166.00    166.00

4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET

Security Deposit    159.16    154.60

   159.16 154.60
                          

5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSET

I Capital Advances    18.22    18.22

   18.22    18.22

6 INVENTORIES

(As taken valued & certied by the Management)

Stock In Trade    28.84    28.84

   28.84    28.84

7 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade Investment

Equity Shares, Quoated, Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

In Associates

Bil Energy Systems Limited (F.V. ` 1/-) 9173540    163.84    163.84

In Others -                                 -

                                

Marsons Ltd (F.V.` 10/-) 10317    1.59    1.59

Rattan India Power Ltd  (F.V. ` 10/-) 100 0.02 0.02

   165.45    165.45

Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments (   13.58)

                         

   131.16

Net Current Investments    179.03    34.29

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investment     165.45    165.45

Market Valued of Quoted Investments     357.91    68.23

8416460

500000

110000

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investment 

Market Valued of Quoted Investments  

Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investment  

Qty

9173540

10317

100

1400000 1400000

QTY
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

8 TRADE RECEIVABLE

I Due for a Period Exceeding Six Months

-(Unsecured and Considered Good)   4 847.46   2 300.49

-(Unsecured and Considered Doubtful)   12 784.50   12 784.50

  17 631.96   15 084.99

Less :Provision for Doubtful Debts   12 784.50   12 784.50

  4 847.46   2 300.49

II Other Receivables

-(Unsecured and Considered Good) -

                                 

  2 675.91

  4 847.46   4 976.40

8.1 Balance of Trade Receivables is subject to conrmation from the respective parties and resultant reconciliation, if any.

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

a) Balances With Banks in Current Accounts    2.77    7.52

b) Cash in Hand    4.11    2.62

   6.88    10.14

10 OTHER BANK BALANCES

a) Amount Held as Margin Money    5.19    5.23

b) Fixed Deposit with Banks  * -                                 -                                

c) Earmarked Balances with Banks-Unpaid Dividend -                                    1.76

   5.19    6.99

11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

A  (Unsecured and Considered Good)

I Loan and Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind

To Related Party        26.34    26.34

To Others   1 994.54   1 881.22

II Balance With Statutory/Revenue Authorities Excise and Service Tax 156.42    154.58

III Prepaid Expenses 0.19 0.29

IV  Income Tax (Net of Provision for Taxation) 57.51 50.59

V Share Application Money-In Other Body Corporates -                                 -

                                
  2 235.00   2 113.02

B  (Unsecured and Considered Doubtful)

Loan and Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind

To Others    133.55    133.55

  2 368.55   2 246.57

Less : Provision of Doubtful Loans and Advances    133.55    133.55

  2 235.00   2 113.02

11.1 Loans and advances recoverable from following related parties Choudhary Stampings

 

`.26.34 Lacs (P.Y.`.26.34 Lacs)
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

30000000 (30000000) Equity Shares of ` 10/- Each   3 000.00   3 000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

21001600 (21001600) Equity Shares of ` 10/- Each   2 100.16   2 100.16

  2 100.16   2 100.16

12.1 Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year are same i.e. 21001600 of `.10/- each and hence no reconcilation is require.

12.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

The company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of

 

` 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

12.3 During the year ended 31st March 2019 amount per share of dividend recognised as distributions to equity shareholders was ` Nil ( P.Y.Nil)

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts.  The distribution will be in proportion to the numbers of equity shares held by shareholders.

12.4 Details of shresholders holding more than 5% of the total shares

Equity shares of ` 10/- each fully paid

Shares Held By No.of Shares No.of Shares

Nareshkumar Choudhary (HUF) 1115624 5.31 5.31

Rajendrakumar Choudhary (HUF) 2200000 10.48 10.48

Sureshkumar Choudhary -                  -                       -

12.5 Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares during the nancial year 2012-13.

Equity shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalization of Securities Premium 3500800

Equity shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalization of Capital Reserve 7000000

10500800

13 OTHER EQUITY

I Securities Premium Account   3 129.92   3 129.92

II General Reserve   1 557.12   1 557.12

III Other Reserve (Arising out of Amalgamation)    356.58    356.58

IV Decit i.e. Balance in Statement of Prot & Loss 

As at Beginning of the year (  19 055.23)

                   

(  19 363.18)

                  
Retain Value of Nil Assets -

                                 

-

                                
(Loss) for the year    164.35    307.95

As at the End of the year (  18 890.88)

                   

(  19 055.23)

                  Total (I+II+III+IV) (  13 847.26)

                   

(  14 011.61)

                  14 NON CURRENT PROVISIONS

Secured Loans

Vehicle Loan

From Bank

Less: Current Maturities Of Long Term Debt -                                 -

                                

1115624

2200000

-

Number of Shares

31st March 2019 31st March 2018

% holding % holding
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

15 TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payable (MSME) -

                                 

-

                                

Trade Payable (Including more than 12 Months) 818.20

                           

818.71

                          

   818.20    818.71

15.1 The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act 2  0  06 & therefore   

disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said act have not been given.

16 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Secured Loans

Loans Repayable on Demand

-Working Capital Loan Repayable on Demand from Bank *   5 084.80   5 495.65

-From Bank Working Capital Term Loan *   10 970.00   10 559.15

-From Bank Funded Interest Term Loan *   1 414.00   1 414.00

-From Other #    118.18    115.00

  17 586.98   17 583.80

* (Above loans have been recalled by State Bank Of India during the nancial year 2013-2014)

# (Other loan taken from an NBFC and secured by pledge of 4422460 equity shares of Tarapur Transformers Limited, and

650000 equity shares of Bil Energy Systems Limited.)

16.1 Additional information for loans :-

a) Details  of Security for Working Capital Loan, Working Capital Term Loan and for Funded Interest Term Loan.

The above facility is secured by Hypothecation of entire Stock and Current Assets of the Company.  The facilities are further collaterlly secured

by Equitable Mortgage of Factory Land  and Building at G.I.D.C Baroda, at Roorkee Dist Haridwar-Uttranchal and corporate ofce situated at Vikas 

Chambers, Malad(W), Mumbai and also Hypothecation charge on Plant and Machinery at GIDC Baroda and at Roorkee Dist Haridwar (Uttranchal).

The facility is further collaterally secured by Pledge of 93000 equity shares of ` 10/- each of Tarapur Transformers Limited, 3200000 equity

 

shares  of ` 10/-each of Bilpower Limited and 16000000 equity shares of ` 1/- each of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

The facility is further collaterally secured by extension of Equitable Mortgage of Land admeasuring 3 Acres and Building admeasuring 87175 sq.

feet  at Wada owned by Bil Energy Systems Limited and extension of hypothecation charge on entire stock and Current Assets and Plant & Machinery 

and all other movable Fixed Assets of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

The above facility is personally guaranteed by Mr.Rajendrakumar Choudhary and Mr. Nareshkumar Choudhary (Ex Director of the Company) 

and Corporate Guarantee of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

b) The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to  `.4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the
 

details have not been received from the bank. Also for the nancial year 2013-14 & 2014-15 & 2015-16 & 2016-17 the company has not provided for interest 

payable to State Bank of India accumulating to `. 15171.87 lacs and a result the accumulated losses in the Balance Sheet are understated by `. 19462.82 lacs 

Upto 31st March , 2019.

16.2 The company has defaulted in repayment of dues including interest and principal to State Bank of India, on its various fun  d   factilities availed, outstanding

at the year end amounting to ` 180.00  Crores (Previous Year overdue ` 0.24 Crores).  The unpaid interest provided for in the books of accounts on the said

 
loans amounts to ` 6.85 Crores  (Previous Year ` 5.04 Crores). Also interest not provided amounting to ` 23.42 Crores for the nancial year 2013-14 as stated 

in note 16.1 (b) above, is remaining unpaid.  Entire loans have been recalled by State Bank Of India during the nancial year 2013-2014

BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

I Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (Refer Note No. 4.1) -

                                 

-

                                

II Interest Accrued and Due on Borrowings 685.17

                           

685.17

                          

III Trade Advances 376.35

                           

381.26

                          

IV Unclaimed Dividend -

                                 

1.76

                              

V Sales Tax Payable 121.32

                           

114.18

                          

VI Other Payables 24.45

                             

53.70

                            

VII LIC Gratuity Payable 0.85

                               

0.85

                              

  1 208.14   1 236.92

17.1 Trade Advance includes payable to  Related Party TRC Power ` 5.03 Lacs (P.Y.` 5.03 Lacs)

17.2 The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to

 

` 4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the

 

details have not been received from the bank.

18 CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for Tax -

                                 

-

                                

-                                 -
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

I Sales of Manufactured Goods

- Electrical Lamination (Ref Note No. 35a) -

                                 

-

                                

- Electrical Sheet -

                                 

-

                                

-

                                 

-

                                

II Sales of Trading Goods

- Iron & Steel (HR Sheet, CR Sheet/Coil, MS Plate) (Ref Note No 35b) -

                                 

990.95

                          

-

                                 

   990.95

III Other Operating  Revenues

- Scrap Sales (Ref Note No.35a) -

                                 

-

                                

-

                                 

-

                                

Sub Total (I+II+III) -

                                 

   990.95

Less Excise Duty -

                                 

-

                                

Revenue from Operations (Net) -

                                 

   990.95

20 OTHER INCOME

I Interest Income 

- Interest from Bank on Deposit -

                                 

-

                                

- Interest on Loans and Advances 147.03

                           
257.21

                          

II Prot On Sale Of Assets -
                                 

360.72
                          

III Other Non-Operating Income

- Dividend Income 0.05
                               

-
                                

- Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments 168.68                           265.84                          

- Miscellaneous Income 0.02                               20.30                            

   315.78    904.07

21 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Cost For Sales

Cost Of Material Consumed

- Opening Stock -
                                 

-
                                

Add Purchase During The Year -
                                 

-
                                

Less Closing Stock -
                                 

-
                                

-
                                 

-
                                

22 STOCK IN TRADE PURCHASES

- Iron & Steel (HR Sheet,CR Sheet/Coil, MS Plate) (Ref. Note No 34) -

                                 

989.22

                          -

                                 

    989.22

23 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

At the End of the Year

Finished Goods -

                                 

-

                                
Work-In-Progress -

                                 

-

                                
Stock-In-Trade 28.84

                             

28.84

                            
A)    28.84    28.84

At the Beginning of the Year

Finished Goods -

                                 

-

                                

Work-In-Progress -

                                 

-

                                

Stock-In-Trade 28.84

                             

28.84

                            

B)    28.84    28.84

Total (B-A) -

                                 

-

                                
24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

I Salaries, Wages. Bonus & Allowances 7.65

                               

3.73

                              

   7.65    3.73
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

25 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses

Others 29.05

                             

29.38

                            

Other Borrowing Costs 0.04

                               

0.20

                              

   29.09    29.58

25.1 Interest others includes ` 7.14 Lacs (P.Y.` 7.14 Lacs) paid/payable to Sales Tax Dept. on delayed payment of MVAT/CST. 

25.2 The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to

 

`

 

4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by `
 
4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the

 

details have not been received from the bank.

26 OTHER EXPENSES

Selling And Distribution Expenses -
                                 

-
                                

Bad Debt Written Off 76.60                               1 111.30

Advertisement and Publicity Expenses 0.37                               0.37                              

Administrative & Ofce Expenses -                                 -                                

Insurance Charges 0.30                               0.65                              

Conveyance and Travelling 1.18                               0.02                              
Postage & Telegram and Telephone 0.14                               0.10                              
Payment to Auditors -                                 -                                

-Audit Fees (Including Tax Audit) 0.50
                               

-
                                

Legal & Professional Fees-Other than Payment to Auditors -
                                 

-
                                

-Consultancy Fees -
                                 

0.50
                              

-Legal & Professional Fees 2.62
                               

5.76
                              -Stamp Duty, Stamp Paper and Franking Charges 0.01

                               
0.01

                              Rent, Rates & Taxes 0.92

                               

14.82

                            Listing, Registrar & Share Transfer Expenses 8.17

                               

6.80

                              Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets -

                                 

1.02

                              Printing & Stationery 0.39

                               

0.29

                              Provision for Doubtful Debts -

                                 

(   947.91)

                      Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments -

                                 

-

                                
Balance Written Off -

                                 

2.26

                              
Ofce & General Expenses                               0 .07 0.22

                              
Loss in Sale Of Investment -

                                 

332.50

                          
   91.27    528.71
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

Consolidated Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

27 The lender Bank of Bil Energy Systems Limited has pursuant to certain corporate  guarantees given by the company demanded from

the company their dues from Bil Energy Systems Limited amounting to `.89.84 crores. No provision has been made in the accounts for the

probable loss that may arise on account of above demand of ` 89.84 crores.

28 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Income Tax demands including interest Nil Nil

which is under dispute and pending in appeals.

Claims not acknowledged as debts

Guarantee given to custom department 

(margin of ` 3.40 Lacs is available).

Sales tax liability against non collection of various sales tax  forms Not Ascertainable Not Ascertainable

under relevant sales tax laws, not provided due to uncertainty

in ascertainment of amount of liability, if any.

Sales Tax Demand

Custom Duty (Pending in appeal)

29 C.I.F. VALUE OF IMPORTS, EXPENDITURES AND EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

During the year there is no any Expenditure, Imports and Earning in Foreign Currency.

30 SEGMENT REPORTING

The company primarily deals in the business of Electrical Steel Products and Other Steel Products related to Transformer Industry and

hence there is no Primary reportable segment in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108 (Ind AS- 108) issued

by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) The Company had transactions with the following related parties

Ravindra Jankar Key Manegerial Personnel

R.K.Choudhary Relative of KMP

Choudhary Global Limited

(b) Related party transactions (` 

 

in Lacs)

Receiving  of Services

Note:- Figures in Brackets Relate to Previous Year

4.11

                       

2 -

                                        
3.22

                                      

-

                             

-

                                  

-

                          

(26.34)

                             

5.04

-

                                        

2.16

5522.715522.71

255.99

-

                         

-

                                  

-

                         

2.31

                         

(2.27)

                       

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

(26.34)

                    

26.34

-

                                  

(5.04)

                               

As at 31st March 2018As at 31st March 2019

2.16

0.77 0.77

0.00

0.00

-

                                  

-

                                  

-

                          

-

                         

26.34

(5.04)

                      

-

                          

-

                          

-                          5.04

-

                                        

-

                                        

1

-

                          

(10.00)

                                   

-

                                        

0.00

-

                                        

C) Loans & Advances Given

-

                                        

-

                                        

B) Trade Advance Received

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

Sale of Goods/Fix Assets

-

Outstanding as at 31st March 2019

                          

(1.80)

                               

3

A) Trade Payable

D) Trade Receivable

4

-

                         

19.99

                     

A) Loans & Advances Received -

                                  

-

                                  

Finance (Including Loans & Equity 

Contributions on Cash or Kind)

B) Loans & Advances Given

-

                                        

(4.07)

                      

1.80

                                 

0

-

                                        

Key Management 

Personnel (KMP)

Company of Relative of KMP

Proprietory concern of Relative of KMP

Total of 

Transaction

-

                          

Relatives of KMP & 

Their Proprietary 

Concern

4071.80

Associate

6

4

255.99

4071.80

Nik-San Engineering Co. Limited Company of Relative of KMP

Sr.No

1

Particulars

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

(e)

(g) Excise Demand (Appeal pending in Appellate Tribunal 

Custom,Excise & Service Tax,Ahmedabad)

Sr.No

(h) Excise Demand (Appeal pending at the Custom Excise & Service 

Tax appellate tribunal Ahmedabad )

Name of the Related Party

5

7

2

Ralationship

Associate

3

Proprietory concern of Relative of KMP

Tarapur Transformers Limited

Bil Energy Systems Limited.

8

TRC Power

Choudhary Stampings

Associates

Nature of Relationship

(3.49)

                               

-

                                  

Sr.No Nature of transactions

16.50

                                    

(2.02)

                      

(2.02)

                                     

3.22

(13.49)

                    

-

                          

3.49
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

Consolidated Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Disclosure in respect of Material Related Party Transactions During the year :

1 Sale of Goods/Fix Assets includes -

2 Receiving of Services :

Rajendra Kumar Choudhary ` 1.80 Lacs (P.Y.` 1.80 Lacs)

Ravindra Jankar `.2.31 Lacs ( P.Y. `. 2.27 Lacs )

3 Finance (Including Loans & Equity Contributions on Cash or Kind)

A) Bil Energy Systems Limited ` 1.02 Lacs (P.Y. ` 2.02 Lacs ) 

Tarapur Transformers Limited ` 2.20 Lacs (P.Y. ` Nil)

B) Loans & Advances Given includes :- Tarapur Transformer Limited ` 16.50 Lacs , (P.Y.` 10 Lacs),

R.K.Choudhary `. 3.49 Lacs (P.Y. `.3.49 Lacs)

3 Outstanding as at 31st March 2019

A) Trade Advance Received : - TRC Power ` 5.04 Lacs (P.Y.` 5.04 Lacs)

B) Loans & Advances Given :- Choudhary Stamping ` 26.34 Lacs (P.Y.` 26.34 Lacs),

C) Trade Receivable :- Nik-San Engineering Company Limited ` Nil (P.Y.` 18.73 Lacs), Varsha 

Engineers (A division of Tarapur Transformers Limited.) ` Nil (P.Y.`  76.38 Lacs)

32 DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONSUMED COMPRISES OF IMPORTED & INDIGENOUS ITEMS

 * Indigenous consumption includes imported material purchased locally. 

33 MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars

34 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Total Purchases of Traded Goods

35 SALE OF PRODUCTS COMPRISES

a) Manufactured goods 

Category

Electrical / CRGO Lamination

Electrical Sheets

Waste & Scrap

Total Sales of Manufactured Goods

b) Traded Goods

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Total Sales of Traded Goods

36 DETAILS OF CLOSING STOCK

a) Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Category

Electrical / CRGO Lamination

Waste & Scrap

Total Stock of Manufactured Goods

b) Closing Stock of Traded Goods

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Others 

Total Stock of Traded Goods

37 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

Particulars

Prot/(Loss) After Tax (`  in Lacs)

Earning Per Share (in ` ) - Basic & Diluted

38 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARD 15

0.00

-

                                               

0.00

As at 31st  March 2018

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

0.00

-

            

(`  in Lacs)

-

                                                                    
CRGO/CRNGO/HRGO/HRNGO/                     Electrical Steel 

Strips/Coils/Sheets

-

                                                                           

As at 31st  March 2019

0.00

As at 31st  March 2019

0.00 989.22                                                              

0.00

-

                                                                    

(`  in Lacs)

0.00 -                                                                    

0.00 989.22                                                              

As at 31st  March 2018

0.00

-

                                                                           0.00

-

                                                                    0.00

-

                                                  

0.00

0.00

-

                                                                           

-

                                                                    

0.00

0.00

2

Sr No.

1

990.95

990.95

As at 31st  March 2018

Sr No.

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

-

                                                                           

-

                                                                           

(`  in Lacs)

As at 31st  March 2019

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

0.00

3

As at 31st  March 2018

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

0.00

Sr No.

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

-

                                                                           

1

2

1

Sr No.

As at 31st  March 2019

2

307.95

21001600 21001600

-

                                                                        

-

                                                                        

-

                                                                           

28.84

28.84

28.84

28.84

0.78 1.47

Total

Indigenous *

Weighted average number of Equity Shares- Basic & Diluted

1

2

3

2

164.35

Particulars

Imported

%Amount

-

                As at 31st  March 2018

(`  in Lacs)

%

Sr No.

1

Amount

As at 31st  March 2019
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

Consolidated Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Gratuity liability for the year is determined on actuarial valuation by The Life Insurance Company of India

with whom the company has taken a policy for settlement of future gratuity liability. 

39 Term Deposit Receipts, wherever obtained, are endorsed in favour of Banks and Government Departments

against Margin for Bank Guarantee, L/C Facilities etc.

40 The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006 & therefore disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together 

with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

41 During the current nancial year the company has recognised provision for Dimunition in value of quoted 

Investments (` 84.38 Lacs) (P.Y.` 186.64 Lacs).

42 As per the best estimate of the management, no provision is required to be made as per Indian Accounting 

Standard (AS) 37 "Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets" as notied by the companies 

(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, in respect of any present obligation as a result of a past event that could 

lead to aprobable outow of resources which would be required to settle the obligation.

43 Consumption of consumable stores is wholly indigenous in the current & previous year.

44 Balances of the Creditors / Debtors / Loans / Advances are subject to Conrmations and resultant  

reconciliation, if any.

45 Bills Payable represents Bills of Exchange drawn by suppliers in favour of Bank.

46 Sundry Debtors as on the date of Balance sheet are Net of amounts received after discounting of Letter of Credits.

47 Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / recast / rearranged wherever necessary.

48 Enterprises consolidated as Associates in accordance with Indian  Accounting Standard 110 Ind (AS) 110

Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements:

Tarapur Transformers Limited

49 Additional Information, as required under Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated

 as Subsidary / Associates / Joint Ventures.

Parent

Bilpower Ltd.

Subsidaries

Indian - NIL

Foreign - NIL

Associates (Investment as per the

 equity method)

Indian - Tarapur Transformers Ltd.

Foreign - NIL

Joint Ventures

Indian - NIL

Foreign - NIL

Total (  11 747.15)            164.35

3.02% (   354.33)                0 0

96.98% (  11 392.82)            100.00% 164.35

Net Assets, i.e., Total Assets minus 

Liabilities Share in Prot or Loss

As % of 

Consolidated 

net assets'

Amount  (Rs. In 

Lakhs)

As % of Consolidated 

prot or loss

Amount ( Rs. In 

LakhAccounting for 

 Country of Incorporation                            Proportion of ownership interest

India 43.16%

          Name of the Enterprise
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

Notes to consolidated nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

ANNEXURE "A"

Additional information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as Associates.

SALIENT FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDARY / ASSOCIATES / JOINT VENTURES 

AS PER COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Part - "A" Subsidaries : None

Part - "B" Associates and Joint Ventures

Sl. 

No

Name of 

Associate

Latest 

audited 

Balance 

Sheet No.

Amount of 

Investment 

in Associate 

(Rs. Lakhs)

Extend of 

Holding 

%

Networth 

attributable 

to 

Shareholding 

as per Latest 

Balance Sheet 

(Rs. Lakh)

Considered 

in 

Consolidati -

on ( Rs. 

Lakhs)

Not 

considered 

in 

Consolidati

on (Rs. 

Lakhs)

Description 

of how there 

is inuence 

signicant

Reason why the 

associate is not 

consolidated

1

Tarapur 

Transformers 

Limited. 31.03.2019 8416460 1611.79 43.16% 1693.82 (354.33) -

There is 

signicant 

inuence 

due to 

percentage 

(%) of Share 

Capital -

Signature to the Balance Sheet, Statement of Prot and Loss and Notes which form  an integral part of accounts.

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai:  27th May , 2019 Mumbai:  27th May , 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BILPOWER LIMITED, 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying nancial statements of BILPOWER LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise 

the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Prot and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then 

ended and a summary of signicant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the nancial position, 

nancial performance and cash ows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 ( as amended ) 

under Section 133 of the Act 

These responsibilities also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial control, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these nancial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specied under section 143(10) of the Act and 

other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the nancial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal nancial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the nancial statements that give true and 

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal nancial controls system over 

nancial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

accounting estimates made by Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the nancial 

statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualied 

audit opinion on the nancial statements. 
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Basis for Qualied Opinion 

(a)

 

With regard to pending conrmation of balances of trade receivable.

 

The Company has sent letters to customers in respect of trade receivables for conrming balances as at March 

31, 2019, but in most of the cases the customers have not sent written conrmation conrming the balance 

outstanding as at March 31, 2019. In the absence of conrmation, any provision to be made for adverse 

variation in the carrying amounts of trade receivable is not quantied. 

(b)

 

With regard to unsecured loans given to any party not covered in the register maintained under section 189 of 

the Companies Act, 2013

 

The Company has sent balance conrmation letters to parties who are not covered in the register maintained 

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, but in most of the cases the company have not received written  

conrmation conrming the balance outstanding as at March 31, 2019. Further in respect of loans granted, 

repayment of the principal amount was not as stipulated and payment of interest has also not been regular.

  

(c)

 

Regarding non provision of demand of Rs.89.84 Crores received from State Bank of India in respect of 

Corporate Guarantee given by the company in respect of Loan Facilities availed by Bil Energy Systems

 

Limited 

 

The lender Bank of Bil Energy Systems Limited has pursuant to certain corporate guarantee given by the 

company demanded from the company their dues from Bil Energy Systems Limited amounting to Rs. 89.84 

crores. No provision has been made in the accounts for the probable loss that may arise on account of above 

demand of Rs. 89.84 crores. 

(d)
 

Regarding non provision of interest on various loans availed from State Bank of India for the nancial year 

2018-19 

The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to `.4290.94 lacs (on above 

loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019. The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed 

by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs & current 

liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be 

quantied as the details have not been received from the bank. Also for the nancial year 2013-14 & 2014-15 & 

2015-16 & 2016-17 the company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India accumulating to `. 

15171.88 lacs and a result the accumulated losses in the Balance Sheet are understated by `. 19462.82 lacs Upto 

31st March , 2019. 

(e)

 

With regarding Physical verication  of Inventory: 

The company has not conducted periodic physical verication of inventory at reasonable intervals. 
In respect of traded stock at Mumbai Head Ofce, the details of nished goods stock storage location not 
available for our verication. 

Qualied Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the 

matters described in the basis for qualied opinion paragraph, the aforesaid nancial statements, give the information 

required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its prot and its 

cash ows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1.

 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the        
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”

 

a statement on the matters specied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.  
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2.

 

 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
(a)

 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books. 

(c)

 

The Balance Sheet, Statement of prot and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account.  

(d)

 

Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualied opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance 

Sheet, the Statement of Prot and Loss comply with the Accounting Standards specied under section 133 of 

the Act. 

(e)

 

 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualied as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f)

 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of the Company and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g)

 

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us: 

(h)
 

The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its nancial position in its nancial statements 

–Refer Note 28 to the nancial statements; 

(i)
 

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses. 

 

For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 
 (CA Anand Drolia) 

M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 
UDIN : 19036718AAAAAG4800 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
In the Annexure, as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Central Government in 

terms of Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act 2013, on the basis of checks, as we considered appropriate, we report on 

the matters specied in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order to the extent applicable to the Company. 

i. (a)   The Company is maintaining proper records showin g full particulars, including quantitative details  and 
situation, of xed assets. 
(b) The xed assets are physically veried by the Management according to a phased programme designed to cover 

all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 

Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the xed assets has been physically 

veried by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verication. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 2 on xed assets to the nancial statements, are 

held in the name of the Company. 
 

ii. The company has not conducted periodic physical verication of inventory at reasonable intervals. In respect of 
traded stock at Mumbai Head Ofce, the details of traded stock storage location not available for our verication. 

 

iii. The Company has not granted unsecured loans to any companies covered in the register maintained under Section 

189 of the Act.  

iv. In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security the provisions of section 185 has been 

complied  & section 186 has not been complied. 
 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 

deposits from the public and therefore, the provisions contained in Sections 73 to 76 of the Act, and Rules framed 

there under and any directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not applicable to the Company. 

 
vi. As per information and explanation given by the management, the company has maintained cost records as 

specied under Section 148(1) of the Act. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a 

view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

 vii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our 
opinion, the Company is generally irregular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Service Tax, Income 
Tax, Sales tax, Professional Tax etc. 

 

 (a)  Following are the dues which are due since more than six months but still not paid or paid at later dates. 

Nature of Statute 

 

Natures of 

Dues 

Amount 

(Rs.  in 

Lacs) 

Period to which 

the amount 

relates 

Date of Payment 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest        15.82 F.Y.2010-11 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST         22.11 F.Y.2011-12 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest        35.20 F.Y.2011-12 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST         14.18 F.Y.2012-13 Still not paid 

 Sales Tax Act  ST- Interest       14.71 F.Y.2012-13 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST        10.88 F.Y.2013-14 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST- Interest           8.16

 

F.Y.2013-14 Still not paid 
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Sales Tax Act ST        0.44 F.Y.2014-15 Still not paid 

Sales Tax Act ST- Interest        0.30 F.Y.2014-15 Still not paid 

Tax Deducted at Source TDS        1.13 F.Y.2018-19 Paid in April 2019 

b) According to the records of the Company Income-Tax and Sales Tax which have not been deposited on account 

of disputes and the Forum where the dispute is pending are as under: 

Nature of Statute Financial 

Year 

Nature of Dues 

Pending 

Amount    

(Rs. in  Lacs) 

Forum Whe re 

Dispute is 

pending 

Central Excise Act F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10  

Excise Duty          4071.80 The Customs 

Excise & Service 

Tax appellate 

tribunal -

Ahmedabad 

Central Excise Act F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10 

Excise Duty            255.99  The Customs 

Excise & Service 

Tax appellate 

tribunal - 

Ahmedabad 

Sales Tax Act F.Y.2006-07 

F.Y.2007-08 

F.Y.2008-09 

F.Y.2009-10 

F.Y.2010-11 

Maharashtra Value 

Added Tax and 

Central Sales Tax 

         5522.71 The Deputy 

Commissioner of 

Sales Tax Appeal 

Mumbai 

viii Based on our Audit Procedures and as per the information and explanation given by management, the company 

has defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The detail of period and am ount of default as ascertained by 

management is as follows: 

Name of the Bank Nature of dues Amount (Rs. Lacs) Due Date Date of Payment 

State bank Of India Cash Credit facility, 

Over Draft facility 

and Interest  

216.84 Various Dates Not paid 

ix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no term loans raised during the year. 

The company did not raise any money by way of public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 

during the year. 

x.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the 

generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its ofcers or 

employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management. 
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xi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the 

company, the company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals 

mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

 

xii. In opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and 

the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the 

company, the Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of 

Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the nancial 

statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (IND-AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specied under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the 

company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly  

        convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company.  

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non cash 

transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the 

Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 .

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 

(CA Anand Drolia) 
M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act 

We have audited the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of Bilpower Ltd. (“the Company”) as of March 

31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone nancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 

date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal nancial controls based on the 

internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable nancial information, as required under the Act.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal nancial controls over nancial reporting based 

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal nancial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

internal nancial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal nancial controls over nancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal nancial controls 

system over nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal nancial controls over nancial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal  

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualied 

audit opinion on the Company’s internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal nancial control over nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of nancial reporting and the preparation of nancial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal nancial control over nancial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that:- 

(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of nancial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
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the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 

company; and 

 

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regard ing prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the nancial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal nancial control over nancial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualied Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following weaknesses have been 
identied as at March 31, 2019. 

a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal audit system. 

b) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for inventory with regard to periodic 

verication of stock.  

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the weakness described above the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting and such internal nancial controls 
over nancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over nancial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

           For DALAL & KALA ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 

CA Anand Drolia) 
M.No.036718 
PARTNER 
Firm Registration No.: 102017W 
Place: Mumbai, 
Date:  27th May, 2019 
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Note No As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

I ASSET

Non Current Asset

a) Property , Plant & equipment 2    191.32    214.30

b) Capital Work In Progress 2 -                                 -

                                

c) Financial Assets

i) Non Current Investment 3    547.63    607.99

ii) Other Non Current Financial Asset 4    159.16    154.60

d) Other Non Current Asset 5    18.22    18.22

Total Non Current Asset    916.33    995.11

Current Assets

a) Inventories 6    28.84    28.84

b) Financial Assets

i) Current Investment 7    179.03    34.29

ii) Trade Receivables 8   4 847.46   4 976.40

iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9     6.88     10.14

iv) Other Bank Balances 10     5.19     6.99

c) Other Current Asset 11    2 235.00    2 113.02

Total Current Assets    7 302.40    7 169.68

Total Assets   8 218.73   8 164.79

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity 

a) Equity Share Capital 12    2 100.16    2 100.16

b) Other Equity 13 (  13 494.75)                   (  13 574.81)                  

Total Equity (  11 394.59)                   (  11 474.65)                  

Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities

a) Non Currrent Provisions 14 -
                                 

-
                                

Total Non Current Liabilities -

                                 

-

                                

Current Liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities

i) Trade Payables 15     818.20     818.71

ii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 16   17 586.98   17 583.80

b) Other Current Liabilities 17   1 208.14   1 236.93

c) Current Provisions 18 -                                 -

                                
Total Current Liabilities   19 613.32   19 639.44

Total Equity and Liabilities   8 218.73   8 164.79

-

                                 

-

                                

Signicant Accounting Policies 1

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

BILPOWER LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31 ST MARCH, 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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Note No As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

I INCOME

Revenue From Operations(Net) 19 -

                                 

   990.95

Other Income 20    147.10    638.23

Total Revenue    147.10   1 629.18

II EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed 21 -

                                 

-

                                

Stock-In-Trade Purchases 22 -

                                 

    989.22

Change In Inventories 23 -

                                 

-

                                

Employee Benets Expenses 24    7.65    3.73

Finance Costs 25    29.09    29.58

Depreciation And Amortisation Expense 2    23.42    27.37

Other Expenses 26    6.89    715.35

Total Expenses    67.05   1 765.25

Prot/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax    80.05 (   136.07)

                      

Exceptional Items -

                                

Prot/(Loss) Before Tax    80.05 (   136.07)

                      

Tax Expenses

Current Tax -
                                 

-
                                

Income Tax Earlier Years -
                                 

   8.46

-
                                 

   8.46

Prot/(Loss) for the Period    80.05 (   144.53)                      

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss)

Item that will not be reclassied subsequently to prot or loss :

Re-measurement of dened benet plans -                                 -                                

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassied to prot or loss -                                 -                                

Net other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) not to be reclassied subsequently to prot or loss -                                 -                                

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 80.05 (   144.53)
                      

Nos of Equity Shares for Computing EPS

Basic 21001600 21001600

Diluted 21001600 21001600

Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ` 10/- Per Share) :

Basic (` ) 0.38

                               

(0.69)

                             
Diluted  (` ) 0.38                               (0.69)                             

Signicant Accounting Policies 1

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

BILPOWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT &  LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST MARCH 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Prot/(Loss) Before Exeptional And Extra Ordinary Items 80.05

                          

(136.07)

                          

Adjustment For -

- Depreciation    23.42    27.37

- (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -

                             

(359.70)

                          

- Balance Written off -

                             

   2.26

- Provision for Doubtful Debts -

                             

(947.91)

                          

- Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments (84.38)                           186.64

- Bad Debts Written off    76.60   1 111.30 

- Interest Income (147.03)

                      

(257.21)

                          

- Interest Paid    29.05    29.38

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (22.29)

                        

(343.94)

                          

Adjustment For -

- Trade Receivable 52.35

                          

(275.81)

                          

- Inventories (   1.74)

                       

   .00

- Short Term Loans and Advances (   29.25)

                     

   6.68

- Trade and Other Payables -

                             

(1 189.28)

                       

Cash Generated From Operations (   .93)

                         

(1 802.35)

                       

Income Tax Refund -

                             
(8.46)

                              

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (   .93)
                         

(1 810.81)
                       

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (   .46)
                         

413.25
                            

Purchase of Investment -                             316.00                            

Interest Income    147.03    257.21

Movement In Loans and Advances (   124.85)                     1 267.57

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 21.72                            2 254.03

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowing 3.18
                            

( 415.85)
                         

Interest Paid                         (29.05) (29.38)
                            NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (25.87)

                        
(445.23)

                          
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (5.06)

                          

(2.01)

                              CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR    17.13    19.14

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR    12.07    17.13

NOTES: 1. All gures in brackets are outow. (109244964.60)

2. Previous year's gures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalent is Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet.

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia                                                        Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718 Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May, 2019 Mumbai: 27th May, 2019

BILPOWER LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST  MARCH, 2019

Sd.- Sd.- Sd.-

Sd.-
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BILPOWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST  MARCH, 2019

A.EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (REFER NOTE 10)

Balance as at 1 

April 2018

Changes in 

Equity Share 

Capital During 

the year

Balance as at 

31 March 

2019

` ` `

Authorised 3000.00 -                            3000.00

Issued 2100.16 -                            2100.16

Subscribed & Paid up 2100.16 -                            2100.16

B.OTHER EQUITY (REFER NOTE 11)

Particulars

Securities 

Premium 

Account

Capital 

Reserve

General 

Reserve

Retained 

Earnings

Total Other 

Equity

` ` ` ` `

As at 1 April 2017 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (18473.89) (13430.27)

Prot for the year -                            -                       -                        (144.53) (144.53)

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (Net of Tax) -                            -                       -                        

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) (144.53) (144.53)

Exercised Stock Options -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Share Based Payment Expenses -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Dividend Paid -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

Dividend Distribution Tax -                            -                       -                        -                            -                     

As at 31 March 2018 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (18618.42) (13574.80)

Prot for the year 80.05 80.05

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.05 80.05

Exercised Stock Options

Share Based Payment Expenses

As at 31 March 2019 3129.92 356.58 1557.12 (18538.37) (13494.75)

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on bahalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

Suresh Kumar Choudhary

Whole-Time Director

Din No. 00494510

Anand Drolia                                                    Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner                                                                Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718                                            

 

Din No. 06873425

Mumbai: 27th May 2019 Mumbai: 27th May 2019

Sd.- Sd.- Sd.-

Sd.-
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 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – 

 

A.

 

Corporate Information 
Bilpower Limited (“Company”) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. Its shares are listed 
on Bombay Stock Exchanges and National Stock Exchange. The Registered ofce of Company is located at B-11, Viral 
Shopping Center, Mantirwadi Sainath Road, Malad (W), Mumbai  – 400 064. 

  

Bilpower is a “Power Engineering Solutions Company” primarily into the manufacturing of Transformers Cores & 
Lamination using Cold Rolled Grain Oriented (CRGO) steel. 

 

The nancial statements for the Company were authorized for issue by Company’s Board of Directors on May 27, 
2019. 

 

B.

 

Basis of Preparation 
These nancial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per rule 4 of The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notied 
under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other relevant Provisions of the Act. 
These nancial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost basis, except for the 
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount wherever applicable : 

� Derivative nancial instruments 

� Certain nancial assets measured at fair value  

� Net dened benet asset/liability at fair value of plan assets less present value of dened benet obligations.  

C.
 

Current versus non-current classication: 
The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are presented based on current/non-current classication. 
An asset is current when it is: 

� Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, or 

� Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or  

� Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

� Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classied as non-current. 
A liability is current when it is: 

� Expected to be settled  in normal operating cycle, or 

� Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or 

� Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

� There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period. 

All other liabilities are treated as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classied as non-current assets and liabilities respectively. 
Operating Cycle 
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and 
their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the 
purpose of classication of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current. 

 
D.

 

Property, plant and equipment 
Freehold land is carried at historical costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. 
Cost includes cost of acquisition, installation or construction, other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its 
working condition and nance costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and excludes 
Cenvat / value added tax / Goods and Service Tax (GST) eligible for credit / setoff. 
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term 
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When signicant parts of plant and equipment are required to 
be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specic useful lives. Likewise, when 
a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a 
replacement if the recognition criteria are satised. All other repair and maintenance costsare recognised in the 
statement of prot or loss as incurred. 
Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising 
of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest. 
All identiable revenue expenses including interest incurred in respect of various projects / expansion, net of income 
earned during the project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre – operative expenses and 
disclosed under Capital Work –in–Progress. 
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Capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment for research and development is classied under property, 
plant and equipment and is depreciated on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment. 
Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from standalone nancial statements, either on disposal or when 
retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of the retirement of property, plant and equipment and gains or 
losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of prot and loss in the 
year of occurrence. 
The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using written down value 
method. 
The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows: 

  

Buildings (other than factory buildings) – RCC Frame Structures  60 years 
 Buildings (other than RCC Frame Structure) and Factory Buildings 30 years 
 Other Plant and Machinery     15 years 
 Ofce equipment                     5 years 
 Furniture and Fittings                   10 years 
 Computers and data processing units              3 years 
 Vehicles (motor cars)                   8 years 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each nancial year 
end. 
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual 
value. Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, over the useful life of 
the assets, as specied in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Property, plant and equipment which are added / 
disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis. Premium on Leasehold lands are amortised 
over the period of lease. Building constructed on leasehold land are depreciated based on the useful life specied in 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, where the lease period of the land is beyond the life of the building. In other 
cases, building constructed on leasehold lands are amortised over the primary lease period of the lands. 
The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each nancial year end and 
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is 
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

 

E. Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benets that are attributable to the assets 
will ow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. 
Intangible assets are stated at cost or acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. 
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related 
expenditure is reected in Statement of prot and loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 
Software is amortised over their estimated useful life on straight line basis from the date they are available for 
intended use, subject to impairment test. 
The amortisation period and the amortization method for an intangible assets with a nite useful life are reviewed at 
least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption 
of future economic benets embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as 
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of prot and loss when 
the assets is derecognised. 

 

F.

 

Financial Instruments:

 

A nancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a nancial asset of one entity and a nancial liability or equity 
instrument of another entity.

 
 

Financial Assets: 
 Classication: 

The Company classies nancial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income or fair value through prot or loss, on the basis of its business model for managing the 
nancial assets and the contractual cash ow characteristics of the nancial asset. 
Initial recognition and measurement: 
All nancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of nancial assets not recorded at fair value 
through prot or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the nancial asset. 
Subsequent measurement: 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement nancial assets are classied in two broad categories: 

� Financial assets at fair value ( FVTPL / FVTOCI) 

� Financial assets at amortised cost 
When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised in the statement of prot and loss (i.e. 
fair value through prot or loss (FVTPL)), or recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI)). 
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Financial Assets measured at amortised cost 
(net of write down for impairment, if any): 
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold 
assets for collecting contractual cash ows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specied dates to cash ows 
that are solely payments of principal and interest. Such nancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the effective nterest rate (EIR) method less impairment, if any. The losses arising from impairment are 
recognised in the Statement of prot and loss. 
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”): 
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value, when asset is 
held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for both collecting contractual cash ows and selling 
nancial assets. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income. 
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Prot or Loss (“FVTPL”): 
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all 
changesrecognised in prot or loss. 
Investment in Equity Instruments: 
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classied as at FVTPL. All other equity instruments are classied as 
FVTOCI. Fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the other comprehensive 
income. There is no recycling of the amounts from other comprehensive income to prot or loss. 
Investment in Debt Instruments: 
A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria 
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classied as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the 
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of prot and loss. 
Derecognition of Financial Assets: 
A nancial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash ows from the asset have expired or the 
Company has transferred its rights to receive cash ows from the asset. 
Impairment of Financial Assets: 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and 
recognition of impairment loss on the nancial assets that are debt instruments and trade receivables. 
Financial Liabilities: 
Classication: 
The Company classies all nancial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. 
Initial recognition and measurement: 
All nancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of 
directly attributable transaction costs.  
Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative 
nancial instruments. 
Subsequent measurement: 
Financial liabilities at fair value through prot or loss include nancial liabilities held for trading and nancial 
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through prot or loss. Interest-bearing loans and 
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and 
losses are recognised in prot or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through EIR amortisation 
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as nance costs in the statement of prot and 
loss. 
Derecognition of Financial Liabilities: 
A nancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When an existing nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or 
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modied, such an exchange or modication is treated as the 
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Prot and Loss. 
Derivative Financial Instrument: 
The Company uses derivative nancial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to mitigate its foreign 
currency risks. Such derivative nancial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a 
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as nancial 
assets when the fair value is positive and as nancial liabilities when the fair value is negative 

 

G.

 

Inventories 
Raw materials and packing materials are valued at lower of cost and the net realisable value, cost of which includes 
duties and taxes (net off CENVAT, VAT and Goods and Service Tax (GST) wherever applicable). Cost of imported 
raw materials and packing materials lying in bonded warehouse includes customs duty. Finished products including 
traded goods and work-in-progress are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived on moving 
weighted average basis. 
The cost of Inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion, appropriate share of 
xed production overheads based on normal operating capacity and other related cost incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present condition. 
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Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of 
completion and selling expenses. 
Slow and non-moving material, obsolesces, defective inventory are fully provided for and valued at net realisable 
value. 
Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incurred up to the date of balance sheet. Materials and other 
items held for use in production of inventories are not written down, if the nished products in which they will be 
used are expected to be sold at or above cost. 

 

H.

 

Cash And Cash Equivalent 
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of cash on hand and cash at bank including xed deposit/ highly liquid 
investments with original maturity period of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of 
cash and which are subject to an insignicant risk of changes in value. 

 

I.

 

Cash Flow Statement 
Cash ows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net prot before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and 
item of income or expenses associated with investing or nancing cash ows. The cash ow from operating, investing 
and nancing activities of the Company are segregated. 

 

J.

 

Foreign Currency Transactions 
Revenue Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on 
the date of the transaction. 
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are re-measured at the exchange rate prevailing on 
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost. 
Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on restatement is recognised in the 
Statement of Prot and Loss.  

K.
 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised, when all signicant risks and rewards are transferred to the buyer, as per 
the terms of contracts and no signicant uncertainty exists regarding amount of the consideration that will be derived 
from the sale of goods. 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benets will ow to the Company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed as revenue are 
inclusive of excise duty, excluding Goods and Service tax (GST), sales tax or value added taxes or service taxes or 
duties collected on behalf of the government, and net of returns, trade discount/allowances, rebates, and amounts 
collected on behalf of third parties. 
Revenue from sale of technology / know how (rights, licences and other intangibles) are recognised when 
performance obligation is completed as per the terms of the agreement. Incomes from services are recognised when 
services are rendered. 
Dividend income is recognised when right to receive dividend is established. Interest income is recognised on time 
proportion basis. Insurance  and other claims are recognis ed as a revenueon certainty of receipt on prudent basis. 
Export benets available under prevalent schemes are accounted to the extent considered receivable. 

 
L.

 

 Employee Benets 
All employee benets payable wholly within twelve months rendering service are classied as short term employee 
benets. Benets such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives etc., and the 
expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service. 

 

M.

 

Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All 
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange 
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

 

N.

 

Lease 
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at 
the inception date, whether fulllment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specic asset or assets or the 
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specied in an arrangement. 
Assets acquired on leases where a signicant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor are 
classied as operating leases. Leases rentals are charged to the statement of prot and loss on straight line basis. 
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O.

 

Government Grants 
Government grants are initially recognized as deferred income at fair value if there is reasonable assurance that they 
will be received reasonable assurance that they will be received associated with the grant; 

� In case of capital grants, they are then recognised in Standalone Statement of Prot and Loss as other income on a 
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

 

� In case of grants that compensate the  Company for expenses incurred are recognised in Standalone Statement 
of Prot and Loss on a systematic basis in the periods in which the expenses are recognised.

 

Export benets available under prevalent schemes are accrued in the year in which the goods are exported and there 
is no uncertainty in receiving the same. 

 

P.

 

Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net prot attributable to the equity holders of the 
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per 
equity share is computed by dividing the net prot attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted 
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually 
issued at fair value. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless 
issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. 

 

Q.

 

Income Taxes 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in net prot in the 
statement of prot and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is 
recognized in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the 
amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary 
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the nancial 
statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benet will be realised. 
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which 
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the 
substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future 
taxable prot will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. The 
company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously.  

 Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’) credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is 
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can 
be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each 
Balance Sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists. 

 
R.

 

Dividends to Shareholders 
Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends are 
approved by the shareholders. Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend 
payable and corresponding tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly in equity. 

 

S.

 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments General 
Provisions (legal or constructive) are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 
a result of past event and it is probable that an outow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect 
of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions (excluding retirement benets and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are 
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reect the current best estimates.  
If there is any expectation that some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a 
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented 
in the statement of prot and loss net of any virtually certain reimbursement. 
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reects, 
when appropriate, the risk specic to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a nance cost.  
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Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: 

� a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation; 

� a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimates is possible; 

� a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outow of resources is remote. 
 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the standalone nancial statements. Contingent assets are neither 
recognised nor disclosed in the nancial statements. 
Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets and 
Non-cancellable operating lease.  
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date. 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Asset retirement obligations (ARO) are provided for those operating lease arrangements where the Company has a 
binding obligation at the end of the lease period to restore the leased premises in a condition similar to inception of 
lease. ARO are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using discounted cash ows 
and are recognised as part of the cost of that particular asset. The cash ows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate 
that reects the risks specic to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised in the 
income statement as a nance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and 
adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or 
deducted from the cost of the asset. 
 
T. Fair Value Of Financial Instruments 
The Company measures nancial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned 
above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assets or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining the fair value of its nancial 
instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks 
existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash ow analysis, 
available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation 
of value, and such value may never actually be realized.  
For nancial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at 
fair value, the carrying amounts are more or less equal to the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
 
U. Recent accounting pronouncements Standards issued but not yet effective 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs in March 2018 has re-notied Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. 
Earlier, this Standard was omitted and two other standards, Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18, 
Revenue had been notied in its place.Now, after re-notication of Ind AS 115, Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 would be 
redundant. Ind AS 115 deals with recognition of revenue arising from sale of goods, rendering of services, interest, 
royalties and construction contracts. It is a converged form of IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Ind 
AS 115 shall be applied from nancial years beginning on or after 1st April, 2018. 

 
These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Company. 
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BILPOWER LIMITED

Note 2 : Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-Progress, Other Intangible

2.1 Current Year

(`

 

in Lacs)

     Gross  Block Net Block

As at 

01.04.2018

Additions 

During 

the year

Deductions/

Adjustment

s During 

the year

As at 

31.03.2019

As at 

01.04.2018

Deductions/A

djustments 

During the 

year

For the 

year

Upto 

31.03.2019

As at 

01.04.2018

Recognised 

During the 

year Deduction

Upto 

31.03.2019

As at 

31.03.2019

A) Property, Plant and Equipment

1) Land 37.14 -            -               37.14 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            37.14

2) Lease hold land 14.82 -            -               14.82 2.47 -                  0.15     2.62 -            -                -             -            12.20

3) Building & Premises 210.79 -            -               210.79 113.59 -                  12.05   125.64 -            -                -             -            85.15

4) Plant & Machinery 191.36 -            -               191.36 122.29 -                  4.49     126.78 35.87 -                -             35.87         28.71

5) Vehicle 83.68 0.46          -               84.14 61.59 -                  6.73     68.32 -            -                -             -            15.82

6) Furniture & Fixture 1.58 -            -               1.58 0.91 -                  -       0.91 0.56 -                -             0.56           0.11

7) Jewellary & Ornament 11.40 -            -               11.40 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -                         - 11.40

8) Ofce Equipment 20.50 -            -               20.50 19.21 -                  -       19.21 0.50 -                -             0.50           0.79

Sub Total 571.27 0.46          -                   571.73 320.06 -

                  

23.42 343.48 36.93 -                -             36.93 191.32

B) Intangible Assets -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -
            

Sub Total -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -
            

Grand Total (A)+(B) 571.27 0.46          -               571.73 320.06 -                  23.42 343.48 36.93 -                -             36.93 191.32

2.2 Previous Year

(`
 

in Lacs)

     Gross  Block Net Block

As at 

01.04.2017

Additions 

During 

the year

Deductions/

Adjustment

s During 

the year

As at 

31.03.2018

As at 

01.04.2017

Deductions/A

djustments 

During the 

year

For the 

year

Upto 

31.03.2018

As at 

01.04.2017

Recognised 

During the 

year Deduction

Upto 

31.03.2018

As at 

31.03.2018

A) Property, Plant and Equipment

1) Land 37.14 -            -               37.14 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            37.14

2) Lease hold land 14.82 -            -               14.82 2.31 -                  0.15 2.46 -            -                -             -            12.36

3) Building & Premises 290.32 -            79.53           210.79 128.34 27.19              12.43 113.58 -            -                -             -            97.21

4) Plant & Machinery 191.36 -            -               191.36 114.04 -                  8.25 122.29 35.87 -                -             35.87         33.20

5) Vehicle 118.53 0.56          35.42           83.67 88.62 33.64              6.61 61.59 -            -                -             -            22.08

6) Furniture & Fixture 51.32 -            49.73           1.59 50.71 49.73 (0.07) 0.91 0.56 -                -             0.56           0.12

7) Jewellary & Ornament 11.40 -            -               11.40 -             -                  -       -            -            -                -             -            11.40

8) Ofce Equipment 20.50 -            -               20.50 19.21                   - -       19.21 0.50 -                -             0.50           0.79

Sub Total 735.39 0.56          164.68         571.27 403.23 110.56            27.37 320.04 36.93 -                -             36.93 214.30

B) Intangible Assets -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -

            

Sub Total -             -            -               -            -             -                  -       -            -

            

Grand Total (A)+(B) 735.39 0.56          164.68 571.27 403.23 110.56 27.37 320.04 36.93 0.00 0.00 36.93 214.30

2.3  Previous year gures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Particulars 

Depreciation Impairment

Particulars 

Depreciation Impairment
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Other Investment

Equity Shares, Quoted,Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

In Associates

Bil Energy Systems Limited (F.V. ` 1/-) 7.00    7.00

Tarapur Transformers Limited (F.V. `

 

10/-) 8416460   1 611.79   1 611.79

Equity Shares, Unquoted,Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up

In Associates

Niksan Engeering Company Limited (F.V. `

 

10/-) 500000    154.00    154.00

In others

The Greater Bombay Co.Op Bank Limited (F.V.` 10/-) 4000 4000    1.00    1.00

Shri Tradco Deesan Pvt. Ltd. (F.V.` 10/-) 110000    11.00    11.00

  1 784.79   1 784.79

Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments   1 237.16   1 176.80

Net Non Current Investments    547.63    607.99

  1 618.79   1 618.79

   408.93    441.99

   165.00    165.00

4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET

Security Deposit    159.16    154.60

   159.16 154.60                          

5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSET

Capital Advances    18.22    18.22

   18.22    18.22

6 INVENTORIES

(As taken valued & certied by the Management)

Stock In Trade    28.84    28.84

   28.84    28.84

7 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade Investment

Equity Shares, Quoated, Valued at Cost-Fully Paid Up 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

In Associates

Bil Energy Systems Limited (F.V. ` 1/-) 9173540    163.84    163.84

In Others -                                 -

                                
Marsons Ltd (F.V.` 10/-) 10317    1.59    1.59

Rattan India Power Ltd  (F.V. ` 10/-) 100 0.02 0.02

   165.45    165.45

Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments (   13.58)

                         

   131.16

Net Current Investments    179.03    34.29

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investment     165.45    165.45

Market Valued of Quoted Investments     357.91    39.47

8416460

500000

110000

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investment 

Market Valued of Quoted Investments  

Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investment  

Qty

9173540

10317

100

1400000 1400000

QTY
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

8 TRADE RECEIVABLE

I Due for a Period Exceeding Six Months

-(Unsecured and Considered Good)   4 847.46   2 300.49

-(Unsecured and Considered Doubtful)   12 784.50   12 784.50

  17 631.96   15 084.99

Less :Provision for Doubtful Debts   12 784.50   12 784.50

  4 847.46   2 300.49

II Other Receivables

-(Unsecured and Considered Good) -

                                 

  2 675.91

  4 847.46   4 976.40

8.1 Balance of Trade Receivables is subject to conrmation from the respective parties and resultant reconciliation, if any.

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

a) Balances With Banks in Current Accounts    2.77    7.52

b) Cash in Hand    4.11    2.62

   6.88    10.14

10 OTHER BANK BALANCES

a) Amount Held as Margin Money    5.19    5.23

b) Earmarked Balances with Banks-Unpaid Dividend -                                    1.76

   5.19    6.99

11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

A  (Unsecured and Considered Good)

I Loan and Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind

To Related Party        26.34    26.34

To Others   1 994.54   1 881.22

II Balance With Statutory/Revenue Authorities Excise and Service Tax 156.42    154.58

III Prepaid Expenses 0.19 0.29

IV  Income Tax (Net of Provision for Taxation) 57.51 50.59

V Share Application Money-In Other Body Corporates -                                 -

                                
  2 235.00   2 113.02

B  (Unsecured and Considered Doubtful)

Loan and Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind

To Others    133.55    133.55

  2 368.55   2 246.57

Less : Provision of Doubtful Loans and Advances    133.55    133.55

  2 235.00   2 113.02

11.1 Loans and advances recoverable from following related parties Choudhary Stampings

 

`.26.34 Lacs (P.Y.`.26.34 Lacs)
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

30000000 (30000000) Equity Shares of ` 10/- Each   3 000.00   3 000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

21001600 (21001600) Equity Shares of ` 10/- Each   2 100.16   2 100.16

  2 100.16   2 100.16

12.1 Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year are same i.e. 21001600 of `.10/- each and hence no reconcilation is require.

12.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

The company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of
 
` 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

12.3 During the year ended 31st March 2019 amount per share of dividend recognised as distributions to equity shareholders was ` Nil ( P.Y.Nil)

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts.  The distribution will be in proportion to the numbers of equity shares held by shareholders.

12.4 Details of shresholders holding more than 5% of the total shares

Equity shares of ` 10/- each fully paid

Shares Held By No.of Shares No.of Shares

Nareshkumar Choudhary (HUF) 1115624 5.31 5.31

Rajendrakumar Choudhary (HUF) 2200000 10.48 10.48

Sureshkumar Choudhary -                  -                       -

13 OTHER EQUITY

I Securities Premium Account   3 129.92   3 129.92

II General Reserve   1 557.12   1 557.12

III Other Reserve (Arising out of Amalgamation)    356.58    356.58

IV Decit i.e. Balance in Statement of Prot & Loss 

As at Beginning of the year (  18 618.42)

                   

(  18 473.89)

                  Retain Value of Nil Assets -

                                 

-

                                Prot / (Loss) for the year    80.05 (   144.53)

                      
As at the End of the year (  18 538.37)

                   

(  18 618.42)

                  Total (I+II+III+IV) (  13 494.75)

                   

(  13 574.80)

                  14 NON CURRENT PROVISIONS

Secured Loans

Vehicle Loan

From Bank

Less: Current Maturities Of Long Term Debt -                                 -

                                

1115624

2200000

-

31st March 2019 31st March 2018

% holding % holding
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

15 TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payable (MSME) -

                                 

-

                                

Trade Payable (Including more than 12 Months) 818.20

                           

818.71

                          

   818.20    818.71

15.1 The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development A c t   2006 & therefore   

disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said act have not been given.

16 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Secured Loans

Loans Repayable on Demand

-Working Capital Loan Repayable on Demand from Bank *   5 084.80   5 495.65

-From Bank Working Capital Term Loan *   10 970.00   10 559.15

-From Bank Funded Interest Term Loan *   1 414.00   1 414.00

-From Other #    118.18    115.00

  17 586.98   17 583.80

* (Above loans have been recalled by State Bank Of India during the nancial year 2013-2014)

# (Other loan taken from an NBFC and secured by pledge of 4422460 equity shares of Tarapur Transformers Limited, and

650000 equity shares of Bil Energy Systems Limited.)

16.1 Additional information for loans :-

a) Details  of Security for Working Capital Loan, Working Capital Term Loan and for Funded Interest Term Loan.

The above facility is secured by Hypothecation of entire Stock and Current Assets of the Company.  The facilities are further collaterlly secured

by Equitable Mortgage of Factory Land  and Building at G.I.D.C Baroda, at Roorkee Dist Haridwar-Uttranchal and corporate ofce situated at Vikas 

Chambers, Malad(W), Mumbai and also Hypothecation charge on Plant and Machinery at GIDC Baroda and at Roorkee Dist Haridwar (Uttranchal).

The facility is further collaterally secured by Pledge of 93000 equity shares of ` 10/- each of Tarapur Transformers Limited, 3200000 equity
 

shares  of ` 10/-each of Bilpower Limited and 16000000 equity shares of ` 1/- each of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

The facility is further collaterally secured by extension of Equitable Mortgage of Land admeasuring 3 Acres and Building admeasuring 87175 sq.

feet  at Wada owned by Bil Energy Systems Limited and extension of hypothecation charge on entire stock and Current Assets and Plant & Machinery 

and all other movable Fixed Assets of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

The above facility is personally guaranteed by Mr.Rajendrakumar Choudhary and Mr. Nareshkumar Choudhary (Ex Director of the Company) 

and Corporate Guarantee of Bil Energy Systems Limited.

b) The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to  ̀.4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the
 

details have not been received from the bank. Also for the nancial year 2013-14 & 2014-15 & 2015-16 & 2016-17 the company has not provided for interest 

payable to State Bank of India accumulating to `. 15171.87 lacs and a result the accumulated losses in the Balance Sheet are understated by `. 19462.82 lacs 

Upto 31st March , 2019.

16.2 The company has defaulted in repayment of dues including interest and principal to State Bank of India, on its various fun  d   factilities availed, outstanding

at the year end amounting to ` 180.00  Crores (Previous Year overdue ` 0.24 Crores).  The unpaid interest provided for in the books of accounts on the said

 loans amounts to ` 6.85 Crores  (Previous Year ` 5.04 Crores). Also interest not provided amounting to ` 23.42 Crores for the nancial year 2013-14 as stated 

in note 16.1 (b) above, is remaining unpaid.  Entire loans have been recalled by State Bank Of India during the nancial year 2013-2014

BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

I Current Maturities of Long Term Debt -

                                 

-

                                

II Interest Accrued and Due on Borrowings 685.17

                           

685.17

                          

III Trade Advances 376.35

                           

381.28

                          

IV Unclaimed Dividend -

                                 

1.76

                              

V Sales Tax Payable 121.32

                           

114.18

                          

VI Other Payables 24.45

                             

53.70

                            

VII LIC Gratuity Payable 0.85

                               

0.85

                              

  1 208.14   1 236.93

17.1 Trade Advance includes payable to  Related Party TRC Power ` 5.03 Lacs (P.Y.` 5.03 Lacs)

17.2 The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to

 

` 4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by ` 4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the

 

details have not been received from the bank.

18 CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for Tax -

                                 

-

                                

-                                 -
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

I Sales of Manufactured Goods

- Electrical Lamination (Ref Note No. 35a) -

                                 

-

                                

- Electrical Sheet -

                                 

-

                                

-

                                 

-

                                

II Sales of Trading Goods

- Iron & Steel (HR Sheet, CR Sheet/Coil, MS Plate) (Ref Note No 35b) -

                                 

990.95

                          

-

                                 

   990.95

III Other Operating  Revenues

- Scrap Sales (Ref Note No.35a) -

                                 

-

                                

-

                                 

-

                                

Sub Total (I+II+III) -

                                 

   990.95

Less Excise Duty -

                                 

-

                                

Revenue from Operations (Net) -

                                 

   990.95

20 OTHER INCOME

I Interest Income 

- Interest from Bank on Deposit -

                                 
-

                                

- Interest on Loans and Advances 147.03
                           

257.21
                          

II Prot On Sale Of Assets -
                                 

360.72
                          

III Other Non-Operating Income

- Dividend Income 0.05                               -                                

- Miscellaneous Income 0.02                               20.30                            

   147.10    638.23

21 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Cost For Sales

Cost Of Material Consumed

- Opening Stock -
                                 

-
                                

Add Purchase During The Year -
                                 

-
                                

Less Closing Stock -
                                 

-
                                

-
                                 

-
                                

22 STOCK IN TRADE PURCHASES

- Iron & Steel (HR Sheet,CR Sheet/Coil, MS Plate) (Ref. Note No 34) -

                                 

989.22

                          -

                                 

    989.22

23 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

At the End of the Year

Finished Goods -

                                 

-

                                
Work-In-Progress -

                                 

-

                                
Stock-In-Trade 28.84

                             

28.84

                            
A)    28.84    28.84

At the Beginning of the Year

Finished Goods -

                                 

-

                                

Work-In-Progress -

                                 

-

                                

Stock-In-Trade 28.84

                             

28.84

                            

B)    28.84    28.84

Total (B-A) -

                                 

-

                                
24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

I Salaries, Wages. Bonus & Allowances 7.65

                               

3.73

                              

   7.65    3.73
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

NOTES As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

` `

25 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses

Others 29.05

                             

29.38

                            

Other Borrowing Costs 0.04

                               

0.20

                              

   29.09    29.58

25.1 Interest others includes ` 7.14 Lacs (P.Y.` 7.14 Lacs) paid/payable to Sales Tax Dept. on delayed payment of MVAT/CST. 

25.2 The company has not provided for interest payable to State Bank of India amounting to

 

`

 

4290.94 lacs (on above loans)for the nancial year 2018-2019.

The company has also not made any provision for penal interest claimed by bank. As a result the loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is understated by 

` 4290.94 Lacs & current liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 are also understated by `
 
4290.94 Lacs. The amount of penal interest cannot be quantied as the

 

details have not been received from the bank.

26 OTHER EXPENSES

Selling And Distribution Expenses -
                                 

-
                                

Bad Debt Written Off 76.60                             1,111.30                       

Advertisement and Publicity Expenses 0.37                               0.37                              

Administrative & Ofce Expenses -                                 -                                

Insurance Charges 0.30                               0.65                              

Conveyance and Travelling 1.18                               0.02                              
Postage & Telegram and Telephone 0.14                               0.10                              
Payment to Auditors -                                 -                                

-Audit Fees (Including Tax Audit) 0.50
                               

0.50
                              

Legal & Professional Fees-Other than Payment to Auditors -
                                 

-
                                

-Consultancy Fees -
                                 

-
                                

-Legal & Professional Fees 2.62
                               

5.76
                              -Stamp Duty, Stamp Paper and Franking Charges 0.01

                               
0.01

                              Rent, Rates & Taxes 0.92

                               

14.82

                            Listing, Registrar & Share Transfer Expenses 8.17

                               

6.80

                              Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets -

                                 

1.02

                              Printing & Stationery 0.39

                               

0.29

                              Provision for Doubtful Debts -

                                 

(   947.91)

                      Provision for Dimunition in Value of Quoted Investments (   84.38)

                         

186.64

                          
Balance Written Off -

                                 

2.26

                              
Ofce & General Expenses 0.07

                               

0.22

                              
Loss in Sale Of Investment -

                                 

332.50

                          
   6.89    715.35
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BILPOWER LIMITED  F.Y.2018-19

Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

27 The lender Bank of Bil Energy Systems Limited has pursuant to certain corporate  guarantees given by the company demanded from

the company their dues from Bil Energy Systems Limited amounting to `.89.84 crores. No provision has been made in the accounts for the

probable loss that may arise on account of above demand of ` 89.84 crores.

28 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Income Tax demands including interest Nil Nil

which is under dispute and pending in appeals.

Claims not acknowledged as debts

Guarantee given to custom department 

(margin of ` 3.40 Lacs is available).

Sales tax liability against non collection of various sales tax  forms Not Ascertainable Not Ascertainable

under relevant sales tax laws, not provided due to uncertainty

in ascertainment of amount of liability, if any.

Sales Tax Demand

Custom Duty (Pending in appeal)

29 C.I.F. VALUE OF IMPORTS, EXPENDITURES AND EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

During the year there is no any Expenditure, Imports and Earning in Foreign Currency.

30 SEGMENT REPORTING

The company primarily deals in the business of Electrical Steel Products and Other Steel Products related to Transformer Industry and

hence there is no Primary reportable segment in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108 (Ind AS- 108) issued

by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) The Company had transactions with the following related parties

Ravindra Jankar Key Manegerial Personnel

R.K.Choudhary Relative of KMP

Choudhary Global Limited

(b) Related party transactions (` 

 

in Lacs)

Receiving  of Services

Note:- Figures in Brackets Relate to Previous Year

-

                          

4.11

                       

2 -

                                  

3.22

                                 

(5.04)

                      

-

                          

-

                          

-

                             
-

                                  

-

                          

(26.34)

                             

5.04

-

                                  

2.16

5522.715522.71

255.99

-

                         

-

                                  

-

                         

2.31

                         
(2.27)

                       

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

(26.34)

                    

26.34

-

                                  

(5.04)

                               

As at 31st March 2018As at 31st March 2019

2.16

0.77 0.77

0.00

0.00

-

                                  

-

                                  

-

                          

-

                         26.34

5.04

-

                                  -

                                  0.00

-

                                  

1

-

                          

(10.00)

                             

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

-

                          

Sale of Goods/Fix Assets

C) Loans & Advances Given

3

A) Trade Payable

D) Trade Receivable

4 Outstanding as at 31st March 2019

B) Trade Advance Received

Finance (Including Loans & Equity 

Contributions on Cash or Kind)

-

B) Loans & Advances Given

                                  
(4.07)

                      

1.80

                                 

-

                          

(1.80)

                               

18.38

-

                                  

Key Management 

Personnel (KMP)

Company of Relative of KMP

Proprietory concern of Relative of KMP

Total of 

Transaction

-

                          

Relatives of KMP & 

Their Proprietary 

Concern

4071.80

Associate

6

4

255.99

4071.80

Nik-San Engineering Co. Limited Company of Relative of KMP

Sr.No

1

Particulars

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

(e)

(g) Excise Demand (Appeal pending in Appellate Tribunal 

Custom,Excise & Service Tax,Ahmedabad)

Sr.No

(h) Excise Demand (Appeal pending at the Custom Excise & 

Service Tax appellate tribunal Ahmedabad )

Name of the Related Party

5

7

2

Ralationship

Associate

3

Proprietory concern of Relative of KMP

Tarapur Transformers Limited

Bil Energy Systems Limited.

8

TRC Power

Choudhary Stampings

Associates

Nature of Relationship

-

                                  

Sr.No Nature of transactions

16.50

                               

(2.02)

                      

(2.02)

                               

-

                         

19.99

                     

A) Loans & Advances Received 0.00

(13.49)

                    

-

                          

3.49

                                 

(3.49)

                               

-

                                  

-

                                  

3.22

-

                                  

-
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Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Disclosure in respect of Material Related Party Transactions During the year :

1 Sale of Goods/Fix Assets includes -

2 Receiving of Services :

Rajendra Kumar Choudhary ` 1.80 Lacs (P.Y.` 1.80 Lacs)

Ravindra Jankar `.2.31 Lacs ( P.Y. `. 2.27 Lacs )

3 Finance (Including Loans & Equity Contributions on Cash or Kind)

A) Bil Energy Systems Limited ` 1.02 Lacs (P.Y. ` 2.02 Lacs ) Tarapur Transformers Limited ` 2.20 Lacs

(P.Y. ` Nil)

B) Loans & Advances Given includes :- Tarapur Transformer Limited ` 16.50 Lacs , (P.Y.` 10Lacs),

R.K.Choudhary `. 3.49 Lacs (P.Y. ` 3.49 Lacs)

3 Outstanding as at 31st March 2019

A) Trade Advance Received : - TRC Power ` 5.04 Lacs (P.Y.` 5.04 Lacs)

B) Loans & Advances Given :-  Choudhary Stamping ` 26.34 Lacs (P.Y.` 26.34 Lacs)

32 DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONSUMED COMPRISES OF IMPORTED & INDIGENOUS ITEMS

 * Indigenous consumption includes imported material purchased locally. 

33 MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars

34 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Total Purchases of Traded Goods

35 SALE OF PRODUCTS COMPRISES

a) Manufactured goods 

Category

Electrical / CRGO Lamination

Electrical Sheets

Waste & Scrap

Total Sales of Manufactured Goods

b) Traded Goods

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Total Sales of Traded Goods

36 DETAILS OF CLOSING STOCK

a) Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Category

Electrical / CRGO Lamination

Waste & Scrap

Total Stock of Manufactured Goods

b) Closing Stock of Traded Goods

Category

M.S.Plates / Beam /  Channels / Angles

Sheets & Coils

Others 

Total Stock of Traded Goods

37 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

Particulars

Prot/(Loss) After Tax (`  in Lacs)

Earning Per Share (in ` ) - Basic & Diluted

0.000.00

-

                                               

As at 31st  March 2018

(`  in Lacs)

0.00

0.00

-

            

(`  in Lacs)

-
                                                                    CRGO/CRNGO/HRGO/HRNGO/                     Electrical Steel 

Strips/Coils/Sheets

-
                                                                     

As at 31st  March 2019

0.00

As at 31st  March 2019

-                                                                     989.22                                                              

0.00

-
                                                                    

(`  in Lacs)

-                                                                    

-                                                                     989.22                                                              

As at 31st  March 2018

-

                                                                    

-

                                                                     -

                                                                     

-

                                                                    -

                                                                    

0.00

0.00

-
                                                                     

-
                                                                    

-

                                                                     

-

                                                                    2

Sr No.

1

990.95

990.95

As at 31st  March 2018

Sr No.

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

-
                                                                     

-

                                                                     

(`  in Lacs)

As at 31st  March 2019

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

-

                                                                     

3

As at 31st  March 2018

(`  in Lacs)

-

                                                                     

-

                                                                    

-

                                                                    

Sr No.

(`  in Lacs)

As at 31st  March 2019 As at 31st  March 2018

                                                                    - 

1

2

1

Sr No.

As at 31st  March 2019

2

-

                                                                     

(144.53)

21001600 21001600

-

                                                                        

-

                                                                        

-

                                                                     

28.84

28.84

28.84

28.84

0.38 (0.69)

Total

Indigenous *

Weighted average number of Equity Shares- Basic & Diluted

1

2

3

2

80.05

Particulars

Imported

%Amount

-

                
As at 31st  March 2018

Sr No.

1

Amount

As at 31st  March 2019

%
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Notes to nancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

38 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARD 15

Gratuity liability for the year is determined on actuarial valuation by The Life Insurance Company of India

with whom the company has taken a policy for settlement of future gratuity liability. 

39 Term Deposit Receipts, wherever obtained, are endorsed in favour of Banks and Government Departments

against Margin for Bank Guarantee, L/C Facilities etc.

40 The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006 & therefore disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together 

with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

41 During the current nancial year the company has recognised provision for Dimunition in value of quoted 

Investments (`84.38) Lacs (P.Y.` 186.64 Lacs).

42 As per the best estimate of the management, no provision is required to be made as per Indian Accounting 

Standard (Ind AS) 37 "Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets" as notied by the companies 

(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, in respect of any present obligation as a result of a past event that could 

lead to aprobable outow of resources which would be required to settle the obligation.

43 Consumption of consumable stores is wholly indigenous in the current & previous year.

44 Balances of the Creditors / Debtors / Loans / Advances are subject to Conrmations and resultant  

reconciliation, if any.

45 Bills Payable represents Bills of Exchange drawn by suppliers in favour of Bank.

46 Sundry Debtors as on the date of Balance sheet are Net of amounts received after discounting of Letter of Credits.

47 Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / recast / rearranged wherever necessary.

Signature to the Balance Sheet, Statement of Prot and Loss and Notes which form  an integral part of accounts.

As per our attached report of even date.

For Dalal & Kala Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 102017W

 Suresh Kumar Choudhary

 Whole-Time Director

 Din No. 00494510 

Anand Drolia Ravindra Jankar Suresh More

Partner Chief Finance Ofcer Director

Membership No. 036718  Din No. 06873425

Mumbai:  27th May , 2019 Mumbai:  27th May , 2019

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-
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